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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 



WILF & HENDERSON, P.C. 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS ~lemlwr of Arneric~n luqitule of Certified Puhlic Account~n t < 

~ femher of Pri\'.lh.· Cnmpanil'' Pr.al· tit:t" Sl".:ti,, n 
.\ lemher of AICI'A G!l\'ernmcntal A ud it Qualit y Center 

bulependeut Auditors' Report 

Board of Tmstees 
Northeast Texas Commuuity College and 
Northeast Texas Commuuity College Foundation 
Mt. Pleasaut, Texas 

Members oftlte Board: 

Report on the Financial Statements 
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the business-type activities and the aggregate 
discretely presented component unit of Nmtheast Texas Community College and Northeast Texas Community 
College Foundation, Inc. as of and for the years ended August 31, 2016 and 2015, and the related notes to the 
financial statements, which collectively comprise the College's and the Foundation's basic financial statements, 
as listed in the table of contents. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance 
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, 
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial 
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditors' Responsibility 
Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financials statements based on our audit. We conducted our 
audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the 
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller 
General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the 
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors' judgement, including the assessment of the 
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk 
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the 
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the 
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness ofthe entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express 
no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the 
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall 
presentation of the financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriated to provide a basis for our audit 
opinions. 
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Opinions 
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial 
position of Northeast Texas Community College and Northeast Texas Community College Foundation, lnc. as of 
August 31, 2016, and 2015, and the changes in financial position and cash flows for the years then ended, in 
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Other Matters 
Required Supplementmy Information 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management's 
discussion and analysis information on pages 4-11, schedule of College's share of net pension liability page 46, 
and schedule of College's contributions page 4 7 be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such 
information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting 
Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial repotting for placing the basic financial 
statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited 
procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted 
in the United States of America, which consisted principally of inquiries of management about the methods of 
preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with management' s responses to our 
inquires, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial 
statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited 
procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. 

Other Information 

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively 
comprise N01theast Texas Community College and Northeast Texas Community College Foundation Inc. basic 
financial statements. 

The introductory section and supplemental schedules other section, presented on pages 54 -55, are presented for 
purposes of analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. 

The supplemental schedules required by Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board section, presented on pages 
50 - 53, are presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by the board and are not a required pa11 of 
the basic financial statements. 

The schedule of expenditures of federal awards, pages 61 - 62, is presented for purposes of additional analysis as 
required by Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost 
Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards and is not a required part of the financial statements. 

The schedule of expenditures of state awards, pages 74 - 75, is presented for purposes of additional analysis as 
required by State of Texas Single Audit Circular and is not a required pa11 of the financial statements. 
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The supplemental schedules other section, supplemental schedules required by Texas Higher Education 
Coordinating Board section, schedule of expenditures of federal awards, and the schedule of expenditures of state 
awards are the responsibility of management and were derived from and relate directly to the underlying 
accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. Such information has been subjected 
to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional procedures, 
including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records 
used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional 
procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our 
opinion the schedules referenced to in this paragraph are fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the 
basic financial statements as a whole. 

The introductory section has not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic 
financial statements and, accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the introductmy 
section. 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 
In accordance with Govemment Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated December 9, 2016 on 
our consideration ofNottheast Texas Community College and Northeast Texas Community College Foundation 
Inc.'s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, 
regulations, contracts and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope 
of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing and not to 
provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral 
part of an audit performed in accordance with Govemmental Auditing Standards in considering Nmtheast Texas 
Community College and Northeast Texas Community College Foundation Inc.'s internal control over financ ial 
reporting and compliance. 

WILF & HENDERSON, P. C. 
Certified Public Accountants 
Texa•·lmna, Texas 
December 9, 2016 
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 



Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) 

This section of Northeast Texas Community College's Annual Financial Report presents management's 
discussion and analysis of the College's financial activity during fiscal years ending 2014, 2015, and 2016. 
Since this management's discussion and analysis is designed to focus on current activities, resulting 
change, decisions or conditions of facts, please read it in conjunction with the College's basic financial 
statements (pages 11-17) and the footnotes (pages 18-46). The College endeavors to present an objective 
and easily readable analysis of the overall financial activities to students and the public. Responsibility for 
the completeness and fairness of this information rests with the College. 

Using This Annual Report 

Management Discussion & Analysis (MD&A) compares the current year to the previous year and the 
previous year to the preceding year based on information presented in the financial statements. 

College Foundation as a Discrete Component Unit 

The College is considered to be a special purpose primary government according to the definition of GASB 
14, and therefore, the College is the prime focus for this financial presentation. However, the Northeast 
Texas Community College Foundation is organized for the exclusive support of the Northeast Texas 
Community College. For this reason, the College's Foundation is included in this rep011, albeit as a discrete 
component. Any management discussion relating to the College 's Foundation is considered for its 
significance in articulating the College's Annual Financial Report. 

Statement of Net Position (Balance Sheet) 
The Statement of Net Position is a point of time financial statement. The purpose of the Statement of Net 
Position is to present to the readers a fiscal snapshot of the College for the current fiscal year ended. The 
Statement of Net Position combines and consolidates current financial resources (short-term spendable 
resources) with capital assets. It presents end-of-year data concerning: 

• Assets (current, capital and other non-current), 
• Liabilities (current and non-current), and 
• Net Position. 

Statement of Net Position 

For the Years Ended Augnst 31,2016,2015, and 2014 

Current 

Net Capital Assets 

Other Non-Current 

Total Assets 

Deferred Outflows of Resources 

Liabilities 

Current 

Non-Current 

Total Liabilities 

Deferred Inflows 

Net Position 

$ 

$ 

s 

s 

$ 

2016 

4,795,562 

38,088,405 

18,233,790 

61,117,757 

1,309,895 

5,190,307 

44,285,516 

49,475,823 

576,521 

12,375,308 

2015 

$ 4,734,557 

35,253,296 

II ,435,344 

$ 51,423,197 

$ 1,221,999 

4,427,407 

34,593,052 

$ 39,020,459 

966,861 

$ 12,657,876 

4 

s 

s 

$ 

$ 

5,739,728 

34,845,575 

2,013,725 

42,599,028 

737,407 

4,536,331 

22,596,940 

27,133,27 1 

16,203,164 



The definition of current assets means the ability of the College to pay obligations out of the proceeds of 
current operations. The total assets include the College's capital assets (net of depreciation). The capital 
assets include buildings, facilities and other improvements, furniture, machinery, vehicles and other 
equipment, and telecommunications and peripheral equipment. In determining the net capital assets, the 
College went into considerable detail in identifying the historical costs and the net accumulated 
depreciation of each asset category based on its useful life and residual values. fn following the above 
guidelines, the College can provide more useful information about the long-term effects of short-term 
decisions, primarily by including the cost of consuming the capital assets used in providing services. 

Net Position is divided into three major categories: 

./ The first asset category, invested in capital assets and reserve for debt service, provides the 
College's equity in property, plant and equipment . 

./ The next asset category is restricted net assets, which is divided into two categories, permanent 
and temporary. Restricted permanent is maintained only in the College's Foundation, is non­
expendable and used only for investment purposes. Temporary restricted assets are maintained 
both by the College and the Foundation and are used for purposes determined by donors and/or 
external entities . 

./ The third asset category is the unrestricted assets and is available to both the College and the 
Foundation for any lawful purpose. 

As of August 31, 2016, 2015, and 2014, the College's net positions were 12,375,308, 12,657,876, and 
$16,203, 164 respectively. From the data presented, readers of the Statement of Net Position are able to 
determine the Net Assets available to continue the operations of the institution. They are also able to 
determine how much the College owes vendors, investors and lending institutions. 

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position 

The Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position focus on both the gross costs and the 
net costs of College activities that are supp011ed mainly by state appropriation, prope11y taxes, tuition and 
fees, and other revenues. The outcome of the total activities presented in the Statement of Revenues, 
Expenses, and Changes in Net Position influenced the above Statement ofNet Position. The purpose of the 
statement is to present the revenues earned by the institution, both operating and non-operating, and the 
expenses incurred by the institution, operating and non-operating, and any other revenues, expenses, gains 
and losses earned or incurred by the College. 

Generally speaking, operating revenues are received for providing goods and services to the various 
customers and constituencies of the College. Operating expenses are those expenses paid to acquire or 
produce the goods and services provided in return for the operating revenues, and to carry out the mission 
of the College. Non-operating revenues are revenues received for which goods and services are not 
provided. For example, Ad Valorem taxes for maintenance and operations of the College and for payment 
of general obligation bonds are non-operating revenues because there is no direct correlation between these 
revenues and the goods and services that the College provides. 

5 



Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position 
For the Years Ended August 31,2016,2015, and 2014 

2016 2015 2014 
SUMMARY OF REVENUES AND EXPENSES 
Total, Operating Revenues $ 8,58 1,370 s 7,265,474 $ 7,728,075 
Total, Operating Expenses 24,049,375 24,497,445 24,353 ,197 
Total, Operating (Loss) ( 15,468,005} (17,231,971) ( 16,625, 122) 

Net Non-Operating Revenues 14,78 1,287 16,4 12,281 16,877,3 17 

Capital Contributions 404,148 855,463 240,853 

Increase (Decrease) in Net Position (282,570) 35,773 493,048 

Net Position atlleginning of Year 12,657,876 16,203, 164 15,710, 11 6 
Cumulative Effect of Change in Accounting Principal (.1.5X 1.061) 
Net Position at Beginning of Year Restated 12,657,876 12,622,103 

Net Position- End of Year $ 12,375,306 s 12,657,876 s 16,203,164 

Operating and Non-Operating Revenues 

In an effort to further expand and enhance the interpretation of the College's financial rep011s, we recapped 
the operating and non-operating revenues to show, graphically, the significance of revenue sources and 
how it relates to the overall revenue representation: 

Revenues: Operating and Non-Oprrating 
For the Years Ended August 31, 2016,2015 and 2014 

2016 2015 2014 

Operating Revenues: 
Net tuition and fees $ 3,224,094 $ 2,855,485 $ 3,349,945 
Federal grants and contracts 1,330,502 736,490 1,177,39 1 
State grants and contracts 1,038,294 1,149,284 700,426 
Non-govemmental grants and contracts 184,493 206,944 163,286 
Sales and services of educational activities 64,768 91,012 69,257 
Net auxiliary enterprises 2,171,5 11 1,846,109 1,886,159 
Other operating revenues 567,7 10 380,150 381,6 11 

Total, Operating Revenues 8,581,372 7,265,474 7,728,075 

Net Non-Operating Revenues: 
Stale appropriations 5,789,210 6,136,960 5,993,883 
Property taxes 5,039,877 4,099,335 4,143 ,309 
Federal revenue, non-operating 5,438,200 6,958,730 7,535,412 
Contribution from Foundation 250,000 150,000 
Investment and other Income 40,723 5,83 1 12,0 14 

Total, Non-Operating Revenues 16,308,0 I 0 17,450,856 17,684,6 18 
Capital Contributions 404,148 855,463 240,853 
Total Revenues, Operating and Non-Operating $ 25,293,530 $ 25,57 1,793 $ 25,803,546 
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Revenue by Source 
Operating & Non-Operating 

Capital Contribution 
2% Investments 

0% State Appropriations 
22.9% 

Property Taxes 
19.9% 

Federal Revenue, Non 
Operating 

21 .5% 

Other 
3.2% Federal and State 

Grants and Contracts 
9.4% 

In comparing the fiscal periods ended August 31, 2016 and 2015: 

Tuition & Fees 
12.7% 

Auxilliary 
6.8% 

);> Net Tuition and fee revenues increased $368,609 or 12.91%. This is a result of several factors. 
Tuition and fees for credit students decreased 7.24% as a result of decrease in total enrollment in 
both the Fall and Spring semesters. Dual credit tuition increased due to increased enrollment and 
contact hours. An increase Continuing Education is primarily the result of Skills Development 
grant for two local industries. 

);> Federal Grants and Contracts increased $594,012 or 80.65% primarily as a result of reductions in 
Federal Grants being used for capital projects as noted in the decrease in Capital Contributions of 
$451,315. 

);> State Grants and Contracts decreased $111,020 or 9.66% primarily as a result of a decrease in 
Texas Grant II award, a decrease in the Nursing Shor1age Award , the absence of the JET Grant 
from previous year, however there was increases in awards fi·om the Texas Workforce 
Commission. 

);> State Allocations decreased $347,750 or 5.67% as a result of decreased State appropriations. 
);> Federal Revenue Non Operating decreased $1,520,530 or 21.85% as a result of decreased shrdent 

awards attributed to decrease in enrollment and award calculations for student financial aid. 

In comparing the fiscal periods ended August 31,2015 and 2014: 

);> Net Tuition and fee revenues decreased $494,460 or 14.76% as a result of a 7% decrease in 
shrdents primarily a result of the improved economy and a decrease in contact hours as a result of 
state mandated reductions in workforce hours to 60 to obtain certification. 

);> Federal Grants and Contracts decreased $440,90 I or 37.5% primarily as a result of reductions in 
Federal Shtdent Financial Assistance Grants and work-study programs in the amount of $87,789 
and reductions in Adult Basic Education Grants in the amount $74,125. In addition, more Federal 
Grants were used for capital projects as noted in the increase in Capital Contributions of $614,610. 

);> State Grants and Contracts increased $448,858 or 64.1% primarily as a result of an increase in the 
Texas Grant awards in the amount of $120, 130, an increase in the Nursing Shot1age Award in the 
amount of $65,431, increases in awards from the Texas Workforce Commission in the amount f 
$10 I ,664 and the receipt of a Jet Grant in the amount of $294,776. 

);> State Allocations increased $143,077 or 2.4% as a result of increased State appropriations. 
);> Federal Revenue Non Operating decreased $481,645 or 6.5% as a result of decreased shtdent 

awards due to changes in eligibility criteria and award calculations for student Pell awards and 
Loans. 
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Additionally, the same methodology is being presented for the operating and non-operating expenses to 
illustrate the use of the College 's resources: 

Expenses: Operating and Non-Operating 
For the Years Ended August 31,2016,2015, and 2014 

2016 
Operating Expenses: 

Instruction $ 8,953,353 $ 
Public service 451 ,1 17 
Academic support 1,046,609 
Student services 1,369,017 
Institutional support 4,448,070 
Operation and maintenance of plant 1,252,811 
Scholarship & fellowships 2,105,894 
Auxiliary enterprise 2,697,422 
Depreciation 117251082 

Total, Operating Expenses 24,049,375 

Non-Operating Expenses: 
Interest on capital related debt 1,278,230 
Bond Issue Costs 
(Gain) Loss on disposal of capital assets 
Other non-operating expenses 248,493 

Total, non-operating expenses 1,526,723 

Total Expenses, Operating and Non-Operating s 25,576,098 $ 

Expenses by Source 
Operating & Non-Operating 

2015 

9,170,271 
423,775 

1,011 ,106 
1,487,879 
4,231,487 
1,330,866 
2,715,611 
2,544,775 
1,581,675 

24,497,445 

812,408 

62,540 
163 ,627 

I ,038,575 

25,536,020 

Depreciation 
Interest on Capital 7% 

Related Debt 
Auxiliary Enterprise 

11% 
... , 

Scholarship & 
Fellowships 

8% 

2014 

$ 8,639,365 
377,181 
999,981 

1,418,474 
3,941,582 
I ,413,608 
3,368,587 
2,703,879 
1,490,540 

24,353,197 

848,605 

13 ,659 
862,264 

s 25,310,498 

Institutional Support 
17% 

Instruction 
35% 

Academic Support 
4% 

Operation & 
Maintenance of Plant 

Public Service 5% 
Student Services 2% 

5% 
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ln comparing the fiscal periods ended August 31 2016 and 2015: 

)> lnstmction decreased $216,918 or 2.36% primarily as a result of closing of the Dental Hygiene 
program and re-allocation of faculty in off-campus sites. 

)> Institutional Supp01t increased $216,583 or 5.1% primarily as a result of increases in salary, 
benefits, and other expenditures related to operating of the Title V grant. 

)> Scholarships and Fellowships decreased $609,717 or 22.45% primarily as a result of decreased 
awards of Pel! and Loans due to changes in eligibility rules and caps on lifetime awards and 
decrease in the Texas Educational Oppmtunity Grant awards in the amount of $99,731. 

)> Auxiliary Enterprises increased $152,647 or 6.00% primarily as a result of a change in the benefits 
reported from previous years. 

)> Other Non-Operating expenses increased $84,866 as a result of expending bond fees for Limited 
Tax Bonds issued in 20 16. 

In comparing the fiscal periods ended August 31 2015 and 2014: 

)> Instruction increased $530,906 or 6.2% primarily as a result of a 3% salary increase for full time 
faculty and an increase of $100 per course for adjuncts and overload pay. 

)> Institutional Support increased $289,905 or 7.4% primarily as a result of increased bad debt 
reserves in the amount of $446,676. $119,223 of the reserve increase is a result of aging of 
student receivables. $327,453 ofthe increase is an estimate ofthe uncollectable amount for reh1rn 
to Title IV amounts resulting !Tom a DOE audit. One time special projects decreased $242,921, 
salaries increased $172,000 as a result of a 3% increase in base salaries and an increase in one 
position to support the College's new core software systems. 

)> Scholarships and Fellowships decreased $652,976 or 19.4% primarily as a result of decreased 
awards ofPell and Loans due to changes in eligibility rules and caps on lifetime awards. 

)> Auxiliary Enterprises decreased $159, I 04 or 5.9% primarily as a result of decreased expenditures 
of non-capital improvements to athletic facilities. 

)> Other Non-Operating expenses increased S 149,968 as a result of expending bond fees for Limited 
Tax Bonds issued in 2015. 

Analysis of Net Position 

Total Net Position of $12,375,308 is comprised of the investment in capital assets net of related debt of 
$13,075,188, reserve for debt service of $47,956, and unrestricted net position of $(747,836). The debt 
service reserve is set-aside in the event the pledged revenues in interest and sinking fund are not sufficient 
to pay the debt service payment in the fuh1re. The unrestricted net position is the inception-to-date net of 
current and non-current revenues and expenses. 

Net Position 
For the Years Ended August 31,2016,2015, and 2014 

2016 2015 2014 

Investment in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt $ 13,075,188 s 13,422,387 $ 11,716,678 

Restricted for debt service 47,956 283,743 869,573 

Temporarily Restricted 

Unrestricted (747,836} {1,048,254} 3,616,913 

Total Net Position s 12,375,308 s 12,657,876 $ 16,203,164 

Long Term Debt 

In the fiscal period ended August 31 , 2016, the college issued $9,960,000 in limited tax bonds to finance 
repairs and renovations of the main campus and issued $2,540,000 in revenue bonds to be used to advance 
refund the remaining 2006 Revenue Bonds. 
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In the fiscal period ended August 3 1, 20 15, the college issued $9,470,000 in limited tax bonds to finance 
repairs and renovations of the main campus. 

In the fiscal period ended August 31, 20 14, the college issued $86,000 in equipment financing notes for the 
purchase of a college bus. 

The College has revenue bonds, general obligation bonds, and other notes payable for which contractual 
payments have been made in the fiscal periods ended August 31, 2016 and 2015. 

See note 9- Bonds and Notes Payable of the financial statements for furiher information about long-term 
debt activity. 

Capitfll Assets 

In the fiscal period ended August 31, 20 16, the College expended approximately $250,000 in Federal grant 
funds to purchase equipment for use in our workforce education programs. The College also expended 
approximately 4,275,302 in bond funds for the repair and renovation of the main campus. 

In the fiscal period ended August 31, 2015, the College expended approximately $779,000 in Federal grant 
funds to purchase equipment for use in our workforce education programs. The College also expended 
$293,000 in bond funds for the design phase of the main campus repair and renovation project. 

In the fiscal period ended August 31, 2014, the College expended approximately $232,000 in Federal grant 
funds to purchase equipment for use in our workforce education programs and computer system. The 
College also expended approximately $20 I ,000 to remodel half of the College's original dorms. 

See note 7-Capital Assets of the financial statements for fmiher information about capital asset activity. 

On April 26, 2016 Standard & Poor's affirmed the College's Revenue Financing debt rating at 888 and 
rated the College's General Obligation Financing debt at A. Management does not believe it has any debt 
limitations that may affect the financing of planned facilities or services. 

Statement of Cash Flows 

The final statement presented by the Northeast Texas Community College is the Statement of Cash Flows. 
The Statement of Cash Flows presents detailed information about the cash activity of the institution during 
the year. The statement is divided into five parts: 

Part I deals with operating cash flows and shows the net cash used in the operating activities of 
the institution. The bulk of receipts from students and other customers, appropriations, grants and 
contracts, and other proceeds help the College cover its payments for payroll, scholarships, loans, 
and other cash payments. 

Part 2 shows the cash flow from non-capital and related financing activities. Part of the ad­
valorem local tax revenues pays for maintenance and operations of the College and the rest is for 
the sett lement of general obligation bonds (note 9). 

Part 3 reflects the cash flows from capital and related financing activities. It shows payments 
made on expenses and interest on capital related debt, purchase of capital assets and payments on 
capital debt and leases. 

Part 4 shows the cash flows from investing activities where proceeds from sale and purchase of 
investments including investment earnings are reflected. 

Part 5 reconciles the net cash used in the operating income or loss that is reflected on the 
Statement of Net Assets under the line item 'Cash and Cash Equivalents'. 

10 



Financial Condition and Outlool< 

Unrestricted fund balance increased in the current year by $300,418. The College does not anticipate 
significant increases in fund balance in the near fuhtre. Given the current economic climate, we anticipate 
ongoing minimal earnings of interest on our temporary investments. We also anticipate no increase in 
operating maintenance and operations tax revenues over the next two to three years as a result of minimal 
declines in appraisal values as a result of economic conditions. We also expect no significant increases in 
state funding. We anticipate adjusting our ongoing operating spending to compensate for these reduced 
revenues. The college experienced flat enrollment in the Fall of 20 16, compared to Fall 20 15, and does not 
anticipate significant growth in enrollment levels in the next few years. 
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NORTIIEAST TEXAS COMMUNITY COLI.EGE 
E.'<lllBIT I 
STATEMENTS OF tWiT POSITION 
AIIJ:Ji.~( .11. 2016 1111112015 

ASSETS 
Current ,\ ssets 
Cash and cosh .:quivalcnts (Not.: 4) 
Accounts rcccivahk (Note 13) 
lnw ntorics 
Prepaid expense 
Due from conlptHICUt un it 
Total Cu rrent Assl•ts 

Noncurrent Assets 
Restricted cosh and cnsh equivalents (Note .J) 
Unrestricted long-term investments (Note 4) 
Restricted long-term investments (Note 4) 
Notes receivable (net of allowance lor douhlli•l account~ nf$77,1)52 in 2016 and 2015) 
Prepaid hond insurance 
Other asset~ 
Capital asset~, net of aceumulated depreciation (Nnte 7) 
Total No ncurrent :\s~('h 

Total Assets 

Dcfcncd Outflows of ncsourc(•s 
Deterred out !lows pension relat..:d (Note I OJ 
Deterred charge on bond refunding (Note 6) 

Totull>cferred Outflows of Resources 

1.1 ,\ B 11.1 TIES 
Curreut Liahil itil'S 
1\ ccounts payable (Note 13) 
Accrued liabilities (Note 13) 
i\eerucd compensated absences (Not..: 12) 
Deposits payable (Note 13) 
Funds held fo r others 
Unearned revenues 
Notes and leases payable· current portion (Note 8 and 9) 
Bonds payubl..: · current po1t ion (Not..: 8 and 9) 
Tntal Curren t Liabilities 

NOIICU ITl'nt LiaiJilitil'S 
13nnds payable (Nnte 8 nnd 9) 
Pn:miu1n on Bonds Payable 
Notes and lcas~s payable (Note 8 and lJ) 
Net pension liability (Not~ X and I 0) 
Total NoncuJTl'llt LialJililics 

Total Liabilities 

Dcfcrr<·d Inflows of RcsouJTcs 
Deterred in !lows p..:nsion related (Note I 0) 

Total Deferred Outllnws nf nc~nnrccs 

NET POSITION 
lnvcst..:d in capita l assets. lll't uf r..:latcd debt 
Restricted for 

Expendable 
Debt scrvk ..: 

Llnr..:strictcd 
Total Net Pusitiuu 

20 l(i 

s 2.305.443 
I ,799,895 

412.443 
259,93X 

17.!:>43 
4,795,562 

16,-1 74,676 
5 15.7 17 

1,028,86·1 

172,1!93 
4 1.640 

31!,0X8,405 
56,322,195 

(,j 11 7 757 

722,660 
51!7.235 

1,309,ll95 

1.024.266 
724,X59 
151.1 6!! 
156,801! 

1).1.282 
1,506,77X 

X5.703 
I ,446,-143 
5, 190,311 7 

31L7 12.033 
l , l·lX,.II ') 

706.63 1 
3,7 11!,·133 

.J4128S,SI6 

.J1J,47S,823 

576.52 1 
576 52 1 

13.07 5. 1 !H! 

47,956 
{747.X36) 

s t2 ,375,3Uil 

T he accnlllfl:lnyiug "Notes tu the f-i nancial Stah•nJ cnts" arc an integral part nl' this sta tement. 
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s 1.539.72 1 
1,626,656 

597.72::1 
305,097 
665,355 

4, 734,557 

10.333.588 
10 1,55•1 
84 1..177 

121.585 
37, 140 

35.25.1.296 
46,688,6.10 

51 ,.J23, 197 

565.809 
656, 190 

I ,221 ,999 

876,2 13 
639,69 1 
169.275 
160,458 
95.'Jl:IH 

1,17X,820 
82.2 15 

1,22-1,7-17 
4,427,407 

29,X21, 1 X2 
820. 11 2 
79l,OlW 

.1. 160.678 
3.1,5931052 

3lJ1020,.JSlJ 

966.861 
966,116 1 

13.422.387 

283,7-13 
{ I.04X.254) 

s 1216S7,ll76 



NORTHEAST TEXAS COMMUNITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC. 
COMPONENT UNIT 
EXHIBIT JA 
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION 
August 31, 20I6 and 2015 

ASSETS 2016 2015 
Current Assets 
Cash and cash equivalents (Note 4) $ 999,175 $ 1,049,501 
Accounts receivable (Note 13) 1,007 85,562 
Other assets 9,600 
Tot:~l Current Assets 1,000,182 1,144,663 

Noncurrent Assets 
Long- term investments (Note 4) 3,206,190 2,954,014 
Property, plant, :~nd equipment, net of 

accumulated depreciation (Note 7) 560,330 651,673 
Other assets 31,882 34,130 
Tot:~l Noncurrent Assets 3,798,402 3,639,817 

Tot:~l Assets 4,798,584 4,784,480 

LIABILITIES 
Current Li:~bilitics 
Deferred revenue 111 ,449 92,234 
Due to Northeast Texas Community College 17,843 665,355 
Tot:~l Current Li:~bilities 129,292 757,589 

Tot:~l Li:~bilities 129,292 757,589 

Net Position 
Restricted 

Nonexpendable: 
Permanently 3,285,354 2,570,165 

Expendable: 
Temporarily 903,546 905,015 

Unrestricted 480,392 551,711 
Total Net Assets $ 4,669,292 $ 4,026,891 

The accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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NO UTI lEAST TEXAS COMMUN/1'1' COLLEGE 
t:XI/JJJIT 2 
STATeMENTS OF REVENUES, EXI~ENSES, AND CI/ANGES IN NET POSITION 
For the }'ears Ended Angus/ 11, 2016 and 2015 

REVENUES 2016 2015 
Opcrnling Rcvrnucs 
Tuition and fees tnct of grant and scholarship allowances 

of $4,25R, 780, 20 16 and $4.8 19,496, 20 15) s 3,224,094 s 2,R55,485 
rederal grants and cont racts I ,330,502 736,490 
State grants and contracts I ,03R,294 1.1 49.~84 

Non-Govcrnmentnl grants and contracts 184,493 206,944 
Sales and services of educational act ivit ies 64,768 9 1,012 
Auxi liary enterprises (net of grant and scholarship 

allowances ofS835,907, 20 16 and $ 1.250,406,20 15) ~. 1 7 1 ,5 11 I ,846, 109 
Other operating revenues 567,7 10 380, 150 
Total Oprrating Revenues (Schedule A) 8,581,372 7,265,474 

EXPENSES 
Operating Exprnscs 
lnstmction 8,95),353 9. 170,27 1 
Public service 451 ' 11 7 423,775 
Academic suppo11 I ,046,609 1.01 1, 106 
St11dent services I ,369,0 17 1.487,879 
Institutional support 4,448,070 4,23 1,487 
Operation and mnintennnce of plnnt 1 ,~52,8 11 I •. 130,866 
Scholarships and fellowships ~. 105,894 2,7 15,(> II 
Auxilinry enterprises ~.697,422 2,544,775 
Depreciation 1,725,082 I ,58 1,675 
Total Operating Expcnsrs (Schedule 13) 24,049,375 24,497,445 

Operating Income (Loss) { 15,468,003) { 17,231 ,971} 

NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES) 
State allocations 5,789,2 10 6. 136,960 
Ad-valorem taxes 

Taxes for maintenance & operations 3,7 10,237 2.954,5 15 
Taxes on general obligations bonds 1,329,640 1,144,820 

Pederal revenue, non operat ing 5,438,200 6,958,730 
Contribut ion from roundntion 250,000 
Investment income (net of investment expenses) <1 0,723 5,83 I 
Interest on capital rclntcd debt ( 1,278,230) (R I ~.408) 
Loss on disposal of fixed assets (6~.540) 

Other non - operating expenses (248,493) ( 163,627 ) 
Net non-opcrrtting revenues (Schedule C) 14,781!287 16,412,281 

Ca pital Contrilllltions 
Component Unit 154,492 7(>,(>44 
rederal grants capital contributions 249,656 778,819 

404,14!! 855,463 

lncrcnsr (Decrease) in Net Position (282,568) 35,773 

Net Position- llcginning of \'car 12,657,876 16,203,164 
Cumulat ive Effect of Change in Account ing Principle tNote 2) (3,581 ,061} 
Net Position- Beginning of \'ear as Restrttcd (Note 2) 12,657,876 12,622,103 

Net Position- End of Year s 12,375,308 s 12,657,876 

The acrompanying "Notes to the t<inancial Stall•mcnl" arc an integral part of this statement. 
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NORTHEAST TEXAS COMMUNITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC. 
COMPONENT UNIT 
STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES 
For the Years Ended August 31, 2016 am/2015 

2016 2015 
REVENUES 
Operating Revenues 
Federal Grants and Contracts s 141 ,723 $ 141,348 
State Grants and Contracts 562,459 517,341 
Local Grants and Contracts 908,068 899,956 
Total Operating Revenues 1,612,250 1,558,645 

EXPENSES 
Operating Expenses 
Public Service 1,989,272 2,305,772 
Scholarships 281,236 189,837 
Depreciation 10,748 9,817 
Total Operating Expenses 2,281,256 2,505,426 

Operating (Loss) {669,006~ {946,781} 

Non-Operating Revenues 
Investment income 149,929 172,618 
Net non-operating a·evenues 149,929 172,618 

(Loss) Before Other· Revenues, Expenses, Gains, Losses (519,077) (774,163) 

OTHER REVENUES, (EXPENSES), GAINS, LOSSES 
Additions to Endowments 621,623 116,241 
Gains (loss) on investments 78,834 (188,945) 
Loss on disposal of assets 
Contributions 461 ,021 415,681 
Total Other Revenues, Expenses, Gains, Losses 1,161,478 342,977 

Increase (Decrease) in Net Position 642,401 (431,186) 

Net Position- Beginning of Year 4,026,891 4,458,077 

Net Position - End of Y eaa· s 4,669,292 $ 4,026,891 

The accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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NORTIIEAST THXAS COMMUNITI' COUJiG'E 
EXHIBIT3 
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 
Forth£' Years Ended AIIJ:IISI 3 1, 2016 uml lfl/5 

Cush Flnw~ foru111 Opcratin{! .-\divilirs 
Receipts from students and ulh~·r rustom~'rs 
Receipts of grants and contracts for operating activates 
Oth.:r receipts 
Payments to ur on behalf uf cmployet's 
Payments to suppliers lor gonds or services 
l'aymo.:nts of scholarships 

Net crtsh provided (used) hy operating activitil'S 

Cash Flows From Nont':tpitrtl Finrtncing Activities 
State allocations 
Federal revenues 
J\J valoro.:m tax revenues 
Contribution from foundation 

Net cash provided (used) by non-cnrlitnllinancing activities 

Cash Flows From Capital and nelilted Financiug Activities 
Interest and utho.:r c~pensc on rapital rclatt:d tkbt 
Purchases of capital assets 
Capital Ctllltributions 
l'rocccds from sale of tixcd assets 
Proo.:ceds on issuance of t:apita l debt 
Payments on capital debt and kases 

Net cnsh provi1led (used) by ea11ital and relllted tirwneing :~ctivities 

Cash l"lows From Investing Activities 
Investment emnings 
Purchases of investments 

Net c:~sh provided (us\'d) by investing activities 

Increase (Decrense) in ~ash and cash equivalents 

Cash :wd cnsh equivalents- September I, 

Cash and rash equivalents - August 3 I, 

Noncash investing, capita l, mul finaneing :~cti\•ities 

Contributions ofCnpi tnl Assets 
Bond issuance cost paid out of bond proceeds 

Totr~l Noncllslr investing, ca1>ital, and financing :1ctivities 

Reconciliation of operating income to net cash 11rovidcd 
by opcrnting llctivitics: 
Operating iru.:orne (loss) 
Adjustments to reconeilo.: operating income to net cnsh provided 

by opcrnting activities: 
Deprcciat inn exp<'nsc 
Payments rnaJ~· directly by ~tate for benelits 
Bad debts 

Changes in assets and linbilitks 
Receivables. net 
Inventories 
Prepaid expcn s~· 

Due from component unit 
Otht!r assets 
A<·counts payable 
t\ceruc<lliahi litics 
Deposits payable 
Funds h~~ ld for others 
Pension Related 
Defi!rred revenue 
Nrt cash provided (used) by operating activities 

The accornp:~nying "Notes to the Financial Statements" nrc an integral pnrt or this statement. 
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$ 

$ 

s 

2016 2015 
5,590, 933 $ 3 ,767,465 
2,52lU II 2,292,583 

632.478 ·179. 197 
(9.02 1.7:15) (9.180.106) 
(9.917,7 19) (10.73 1.375) 
(2.1 05,894) (2 ,7 15,6 11 ) 

( 12,293,236) (16,087,847) 

5.5 11 .623 5.R45YJ<J 
5.43!1,200 6.958,730 
5,000,846 4,145,212 

250,000 
15,950,669 17,199,541 

(900,07 1) (627, 144) 
(·1.405,699) (I. 998,290) 

249,656 778,819 
23,000 

I 0 ,322.63 I 9,815.679 
( 1.4 79 . .1 l.ll ( 1.408.856} 
3,8 10,204 6,560,208 

40.723 S.lD I 
(60 I ,550) 569,722 
(560,827) 575,553 

6,906,810 8,247,455 

11 ,873,309 3,625,854 

18,780,119 s I 1,873,309 

15·1.41)2 76.644 
2<11.691 IR2.762 
396,183 s 259,406 

( 15,468.00:1) s ( 17,23 1.971) 

I. 725,082 1.581,675 
277,587 29 1,361 
486,271 429,082 

(643,479) (·17S.J30) 
I R5.2S5 (144.491) 
45. 159 ltl:\.045 

6<17.512 (666.76 1) 
(4,500) 16,521 

148,053 233,934 
(25,369) ·1 71 ,967 

(3.650) (11.722) 
(I. 706) 14.155 
10.564 (19,331) 

327,9511 (676,9~ I) 

{ 12!293!236) s {16,087 ,847) 



NORTHEAST TEXAS COMMUNITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC. 
COMPONENT UNIT 
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 
For the Years Ended August 31, 2016 wu/2015 

2016 2015 
Cash Flows From Operating Activities 

Receipts from grants and contracts for operating activities s 1,107,58 1 s 1,127,794 
Payments of scholarships and support of college (928,748) 476,924 
Payments on grants and contract costs (1,157,337) ( 1,646,221) 

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities (978,504) (41 ,503) 

Cash Flows From Noncapitnl Financing Activities 
Additions to permanent and term endowment and other contributions 1,025,490 463,461 

Net cash provided (used) by nonca pital financing activities 1,025,490 463,461 

Cash Flows From Investing Activities 
Proceeds from sale of investments 631,588 152,201 
Investment income (loss) 149,929 172,618 
Purchase of capital assets (73,900) (183,551) 
Purchase of investments (804,930) (411 ,895) 

Net cash provided (used) by investing activities (97,313) (270,627) 

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (50,327) 151,331 

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 1,049,50 1 898,170 

Cash and cash C<Juivalents at end of year s 999,174 s 1,049,501 

Noncash investing, capital, and financing nctil•ities 
lnkind contributions s 665,593 s 627,227 

Reconciliation of operating loss to net cash used by 
by operating actil•ities 

Operating loss s (669,006) s (946,781) 
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to net cash 

provided by operating activities 
Depreciation 10,748 9,817 
Non cash transfer to college 154,492 76,644 
Amortization and expense of in kind contributions 69,004 29,961 

Change in assets and liabilities 
Accounts receivable 84,555 166,718 
Due to college (647,512) 666,761 
Deferred revenue 19,215 (38,803) 
Accounts payable (5,820) 

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities s (978,504) s (41,503) 

The accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements arc an integral part of these financial statements. 
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NORTHEASTTEXASCOMMUNITYCOLLEGE 
AND NORTHEAST TEXAS COMMUNITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
AUGUST 31,2016 AND 20I5 

Note 1 - Reporting Entity 
Nmiheast Texas Community College (the College) was formed in January, 1984, within a voter approved tax 
district encompassing Camp, Morris, and Titus Counties in Northeast Texas, in accordance with the laws of the 
State of Texas. A seven member Board of Trustees elected at large from the three counties serves as the 
oversight unit. The College is considered to be a special purpose, primary government according to the 
definition in Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement 14. While the College receives 
funding from local, state, and federal sources, and must comply with the spending, repmting and record 
keeping requirements of these entities, it is not a component unit of any other governmental entity. 

In defining the College's reporting entity for financial reporting purposes, management has considered all 
potential component units. The decision to include a potential component unit in the reporting entity was made 
by applying the criteria set fmth in generally accepted accounting principles. The following is a brief summary 
of the potential component unit addressed in defining the College's reporting entity. 

Northeast Texas Community College Foundation - The Foundation is organized for the exclusive support of 
Northeast Texas Community College. The Foundation is a thiity-two member board and the members of the 
College Board of Trustees are members of the Board ofDirectors of the Foundation. 

Note 2- Sum mal)' of Significant Accounting Policies 
Reporting Guidelines 
The significant accounting polices followed by Nmiheast Texas Community College (the College) and 
Nmiheast Texas Community College Foundation in preparing these financial statements are in accordance with 
the Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board's Annual Financial Reporting Requirements for Texas Public 
Community and Junior Colleges . The College is repotied as a special-purpose government engaged in 
business-type activities. 

Tuition Discounting 
Texas Public Education Grants: Cettain tuition amounts are required to be set aside for use as scholarships for 
qualifying students. This set aside, called the Texas Public Education Grant (TPEG), is shown with tuition and 
fee revenue amounts as a separate set aside amount (Texas Education Code Sec. 56.0333). When the award for 
tuition is used by the student, the anwunt is recorded as tuition and a corresponding amount is recorded as a 
tuition discount. If the atnount is dispersed directly to the student, the amount is recorded as a scholarship 
expense. 

Title IV, HEA Program Funds: Certain Title IV HEA Program funds are received by the College to pass 
through to the student. These funds are initially received by the college and recorded as restricted revenue. 
When funds are awarded to students and used for tuition and fees the amounts are recorded as revenue, and a 
corresponding amount is recorded as a tuition discount. If the amount is dispersed directly to the student, the 
amount is recorded as a scholarship expense. 

Other tuition discounts: The College awards tuition and fee scholarships from institutional funds to students 
who qualify. When these amounts are used for tuition and fees, the amounts are recorded as tuition and fee 
revenue and a corresponding amount is recorded as a tuition discount. If the amount is dispersed directly to the 
student, the amount is recorded as a scholarship expense. 

Basis of Accounting 
The financial statements of the College have been prepared on the accrual basis whereby all revenues are 
recorded when earned and all expenses are recorded when reduced to a legal or contractual obligation to pay. 
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NORTHEASTTEXASCOMMUNITYCOLLEGE 
AND NORTHEAST TEXAS COMMUNITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
AUGUST 31, 2016AND 2015 

Note 2- Sumnuuy of Significant Accounting Policies- (continued) 
Budgetary data 
Each community college in Texas is required by law to prepare an annual operating budget of anticipated 
revenues and expenditures for the fiscal year beginning September I. The College's Board of Trustees adopts 
the budget, which is prepared on the accrual basis of accounting. A copy of the approved budget and 
subsequent amendments must be filed with Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board, Legislative Budget 
Board, Legislative Reference Library, and Governor's Office of Budget and Planning by December I. The 
budget for the year ended August 31,2016 was adopted by the Board ofTrustees on August 25,2015. 

Cash and cash equivalents 
The College's cash and cash equivalents are considered to be cash on hand, demand deposits and shot1 term 
investments with original maturities of three months or less from the date of acquisition. 

Restricted cash 
The College's restricted cash consists of cash not available for operations, such as cash reserves for bond 
requirements. 

Defened Inflows 
In addition to liabilities, the statement of net position will sometimes report a separate section for deferred 
inflows of resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred inflows of resources, represents an 
acquisition of net position that applies to future periods and so will not be recognized as an inflow of resources 
(revenues) until that time. Governments are only permitted to report deferred inflows in circumstances 
specifically authorized by the GASB. A typical deferred inflow for community colleges is pension related. 

Deferred Outflows 
In addition to assets, the statement of net position will sometimes repot1 a separate section for deferred 
outflows of resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred outflows of resources, represents a 
consumption of net position that applies to future periods and so will not be recognized as an outflow of 
resources (expenses) until then. Governments are only permitted to report deferred outflows in circumstances 
specifically authorized by the GASB. A typical deferred outflow for community colleges is a deferred charge 
on refunding debt and pension related. 

Investments 
In accordance with GASB Statement No 31, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Certain Investments and 
Extemal!nvestment Pools, investments are reported at fair value. Fair values are based on published market 
rates. Short-term investments have an original maturity greater than three months but less than one year at time 
of purchase. Long-term investments have an original maturity of greater than one year at the time of purchase. 
Noncurrent investments include investments that are current, but not available for operations. 

Inventories 
Inventories consist of consumable office supplies, physical plant supplies and bookstore stock. Inventories are 
stated at lower of cost or market using the first-in, first-out (FIFO) method and are charged to expense as 
consumed. 
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NORTHEAST TEXAS COMMUNITY COLLEGE 
AND NORTHEAST TEXAS COMMUNITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
AUGUST 3I, 2016 AND 2015 

Note 2- Summary of Significant Accounting Policies- (continued) 
Capital Assets 
Capital assets are recorded at cost at the date of acquisition, or fair value at the date of donation. For 
equipment, the District's capitalization policy includes all items with a unit cost of$5,000 or more and 
estimated useful life in excess of one year. Renovations of $50,000 to buildings, infrastructure and land 
improvements that significantly increase the value or extend the useful life of the structure are capitalized. The 
costs of nonnal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially extend assets' 
lives are charged to operating expense in the year in which the expense is incurred. 

Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets, generally 
50 years for buildings, 20 years for land improvements, 15 years for library books, I 0 years for furniture, 
machinery, vehicles and other equipment and 5 years for telecommunications and peripheral equipment. 

Uneamed Revenue and Expenditure 
Tuition and Fees of $1 ,245,207 and $994,3 80 and federal, state and local grants of $261,571 and $184,440 
have been repmted as unearned revenues at August 31, 2016 and 2015, respectively. 

Estimates 
The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles 
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain repmted amounts and disclosures . 
Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

Operating and Non-Operating Revenues and Expenses 
The College distinguishes operating revenues and expenses from non-operating items. The College reports as a 
business type activity (BTA) and as a single, proprietary fund . Operating revenues and expenses generally 
result from providing services in connection with the College's principal ongoing operations. The principal 
operating revenues are htition and related fees. The major non-operating revenues are state allocations, Title 
IV federal revenue, and property tax collections. Operating expenses include the cost of sales and services, 
administrative expenses, and depreciation on capital assets. The operation of food service is not performed by 
the College. 

Pensions 
For the year ended August 31, 2015 Northeast Texas Community College implemented Governmental 
Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Number 68 Accounting and Reporting for Pensions as amended by GASB 
Statement No. 71, Pension Transition for Contributions Made Subsequent to the Jvfeasurement Date to assume its 
proportionate share of the Net Pension Liability of the Teachers Retirement System of Texas (TRS) in the current 
year. 

The College patticipates in the Teacher Retirement System of Texas (TRS) pension plan, a multiple-employer 
cost sharing defined benefit pension plan with a special funding situation. The fiduciaty net position of the 
Teacher Retirement System of Texas (TRS) has been determined using the flow of economic resources 
measurement focus and full accrual basis of accounting. This includes for purposes of measuring the net pension 
liability, deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions, pension expense, 
and information about assets, liabilities and additions to/deductions from TRS's fiduciary net position. Benefit 
payments (including refunds of employee contributions) are recognized when due and payable in accordance 
with the benefit terms. Investments are repmted at fair value. 
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NORTHEAST TEXAS COMMUNITY COLLEGE 
AND NORTHEAST TEXAS COMMUNITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
AUGUST 31, 2016 AND 2015 

Note 2- Summary of Significant Accounting Policies- (continued) 

Priot· Year Restatements and Reclassifications 
During fiscal year 2015, the College adopted GASB Statement No. 68 for Accounting and Reporting for 
Pensions as amended by GASB Statement No. 71, Pension Transition for Contributions Made Subsequent to 
the Measurement Date. With GASB 68 and GASB 71, the College must assume their proportionate share of 
the Net Pension Liability of the Teachers Retirement System ofTexas. Adoption ofGASB 68 required a prior 
period adjustment to rep01t the effect of GASB 68 retroactively. A restatement to beginning net position will 
be required for the recording of the beginning net pension liability and for recording of deferred outflows of 
resources for contributions made after the measurement date of the beginning net pension liability and 
beginning of the reporting entity's fiscal year. 

Beginning net position as of September 1, 2014, has been restated as follows for the implementation of GASB 
No.68 and GASB No. 71. 

Beginning net position 

Prior period adjustment- implementation of GASB 68 
Net pension liability (measurement date as of August 31, 20 14) 
Deferred outflow - college contribution made during FY 2014 

Prior period adjustment- implementation of GASB 68 
Beginning net position as restated 

$ (3,881,054) 
299,993 

$ 

$ 

16,203,164 

(3,581,061) 
12,622,103 

In accordance with GASB No. 68 the college is restating net position as of September I, 2014, because the 
college does not have all of the audited beginning balances to restate the statements for the year ended August 
31, 2014. 

Certain reclassifications have been made to the prior year to conform with the current year presentation. 

Subsequent Events 
Management has evaluated subsequent events through the date of this report which is the date the financial 
were available to be issued which was December 9, 2016. 
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NORTHEAST TEXAS COMMUNITY COLLEGE 
AND NORTHEAST TEXAS COMMUNITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
AUGUST 31,2016 AND 2015 

Note 3 - Authorized Investments 

Northeast Texas Community College and N01theast Texas Community College Foundation are authorized to 
invest in obligations and instruments as defined in the Public Funds Investment Act (Sec. 2256.001 Texas 
Government Code). Such investments include (I) obligations of the United States or its agencies, (2) direct 
obligations of the State ofTexas or its agencies, (3) obligations of political subdivisions rated not less than A 
by a national investment rating firm, ( 4) certificates of deposit, and (5) other instruments and obligations 
authorized by statute. 

Note 4- Deposits and Investments 

Cash and Deposits included on Exhibit I, Statement of Net Position, consist of the items repotted below: 
2016 2015 

Cash and Deposits 
Demand Deposits $ 8,313,959 $ 10,435,432 
Time Deposits 1,544,581 1,520,370 
Petty Cash 10,237 10,045 

Total Cash and Deposits s 9,868,777 s 11,965,847 

Reconciliation of Deposits and Investments to Exhibit 1 

Fair Fair 
Type of Security Value Value 

August 31, 2016 August 31,2015 

Investment Pool $ 10,455,923 $ 850,493 
Total 10,455,923 850,493 
Total Cash and Deposits 9,868,777 11,965,847 
Total Deposits and Investments $ 20,324,700 $ 12,816,340 

Cash and Cash Equivalents (Exhibit I) $ 2,305,443 $ I,539,721 
Restricted Cash and Cash Equivalents (Exhibit I) 16,474,676 10,333,588 
Investments (Exhibit I) 515,717 101,554 
Restricted Investments (Exhibit I) 1,028,864 841,477 
Total Deposits and Investments $ 20,324,700 $ 12,816,340 
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NORTHEASTTEXASCOMMUNITYCOLLEGE 
AND NORTHEAST TEXAS COMMUNITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
AUGUST 31, 2016AND 2015 

Note 4- Deposits and Investments- (continued) 

Cash and Deposits for Northeast Texas Community College Foundation, Inc. reported on Exhibit I consist of 
the following: 

2016 2015 
Demand Deposits $ 128,308 $ 504,786 

Total Cash and Deposits $ 128,308 $ 504,786 

Reconciliation of Deposits and Investments to Exhibit 1 

Fair Fair 

Value Value 

Type of Security August 31, 2016 August 31, 2015 

U.S. Government Agencies $ 68,302 $ 70,831 

Corporate Bond/Notes 952,077 10,124 

Mutual Funds 3,056,678 3,417,774 

Total Investments 4,077,057 3,498,729 

Total Cash and Deposits 128,308 504,786 

Total Deposits and Investments $ 4,205,365 $ 4,003,515 

Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 999,175 $ 1,049,501 

Long-term Investments 3,206,190 2,954,014 

Total Deposits and Investments $ 4,205,365 $ 4,003,515 

As of August 31 , 2016 the College had the following investments and maturities: 
Investment Maturities (in years) 

Credit Market Less 

Investment Type Rating Value than 1 1-2 2-3 

Certificates of Deposit N/A $ 1,544,581 $ $ 1,544,581 $ 

Investment Pool AAA 10,455,923 10,455,923 
Total Market Value $ 12,000,504 $ 10,455,923 1,544,581 

As of August 31, 2016 the Foundation had the following investments and maturities : 
Investment Maturities (in years) 

Credit Marl{et No Less 
Investment Type Rating Value Maturity than 1 1-2 2-3 

Investco Treasury Cash Management AAA 
US Gov't Agencies AAA 
Corporate Bonds/Notes AA 
Mutual Funds N/A 
Total Marl{ct Value $ 

870,867 
68,302 

952,077 
2,185,811 2 185 811 
4,077,057 $2,185,811 

23 

870,867 

$870,867 $ 

68,302 
952,077 

- $ 1,020,379 



NORTHEASTTEXASCOMMUNITYCOLLEGE 
AND NORTHEAST TEXAS COMMUNITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
AUGUST 31, 2016 AND 2015 

Note 4- Deposits and Investments- (continued) 
Interest Rate Risk: In accordance with state law and Northeast Texas Community College policy, the College 
does not purchase any investments with maturities greater than I 0 years. 

Credit Risk: In accordance with state law and the College's investment policy, investments in mutual funds, 
and investment pools must be rated at least AAA, commercial paper must be rated at least A-1 or P-1, and 
investments in obligations from other states, municipalities, counties, etc. must be rated at least A. 

Concentration of Credit Risk: The College does not place a limit on the amount that may be invested in any 
one issuer. More than 5% ofthe College's investments are in investment pools (87.1%) and in certificates of 
deposit (12.9%). 

Custodial Credit Risk: At August 31, 2016, the College had money on deposit at two banks. The carrying 
amount of the College's and the Foundation's bank deposits was $9,858,540 and $128,308 and total bank 
balances equaled $10,213,945 and $128,308. Bank balances of $524,228 are covered by federal depository 
insurance and $9,818,025 was covered by collateral pledged in Northeast Texas Community College's name. 
The collateral was held in the safekeeping departments of banks which act as agents for the College. 

Fair Value of investments: Accounting standards establish a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to 
valuation techniques used to measure fair value. This hierarchy consists of three broad levels: Level 1 inputs 
consist of unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets that the government can access at the 
measurement date, Level 2 inputs consist of inputs other than quoted prices that are observable for identical 
assets, and Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the assets. All investments are valued using Level I 
inputs . 

Note 5- Derivatives 

The College had no derivatives at August 31, 2016 or 20 IS. 

Note 6- Deferred Outflows of Resources Bond Refunding 
The college was required to reclassify refunded debt the difference between the reacquisition price and the net 
carrying amount of the old debt as a deferred outflow of resources or a deferred inflow of resources and 
recognize this as a component of interest expense in a systematic and rational manner over the remaining life of 
the old debt of the life on the new debt, whichever is shorter. 

Balance Br~lancc 

August 31, August 31, 
2015 Increases Decreases 2016 

Deferred charge on bond refunding $ 656,190 $ 9,497 $ 78,452 $ 587,235 

Balr~nce Balance 
August 31, August 31, 

2014 Increases Decreases 2015 

Deferred charge on bond refunding $ 737,407 $ $ 81,217 $ 656, 190 
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NORTHEASTTEXASCOMMUNITYCOLLEGE 
AND NORTHEAST TEXAS COMMUNITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
AUGUST 31, 2016AND 2015 

Note 7- Capital Assets 
Capital assets activity for the year ended August 31, 2016 was as follows: 

For the Year Ended August 31,2016 
Balance Balance 

August 31, 2015 Increases Decreases August 31, 2016 

Not DeRreciated: 
Land $ I ,438,209 $ $ $ 1,438,209 
Constmction in Process 564,561 3,913,577 202,836 4,275,302 

Subtotal $ 2,002,770 $ 3,913,577 $ 202,836 $ 5,713,511 
Other CaQital Assets: 

Buildings 41,540,467 29,588 41 ,570,055 
Equipment Purchased with 

Capital Lease 342,348 342,348 
Furniture, Machine1y, 

Vehicles, and other 
Equipment 4,659,072 613,502 5,500 5,267,074 

Librruy Books 859,499 20,146 159,275 720,370 
Telecommunications ru1d 
Peripheral Equipment 2,604,824 186,215 2,791,039 

Subtotal $ 50,006,210 $ 849,451 $ 164,775 $ 50,690,886 
Accumulated DeQreciation: 

Buildings 12,116,590 926,785 13,043,375 
Equipment Purchased with 

Capital Lease 284,848 4,600 289,448 
Furniture, Machine1y, 

Vehicles and Other 
Equipment 2,271,384 417,744 5,500 2,683,628 

Libra1y Books 686,599 29,734 159,275 557,058 
Teleconununications and 
Peripheral Equipment 1,396,263 346,220 1,742,483 

Subtotal $ 16,755,684 $ 1,725,083 $ 164,775 $ 18,315,992 
Net Other Capital Assets $ 33,250,526 $ (875,632) $ $ 32,374,894 

Net Capital Assets $ 35,253,296 $ 3,037,945 $ 202,836 $ 38,088,405 

The college has committed to a rehabilitation and rejuvenation project for the original campus buildings in the 
total amount of $19.9 million. As of August 31, 2016 the college had expended $4,275,302 toward this project. 
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NORTHEAST TEXAS COMMUNITY COLLEGE 
AND NORTHEAST TEXAS COMMUNITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
AUGUST 31, 2016 AND 2015 

Note 7- Capital Assets- (continued) 

Foundation 

For the Year Ended August 31, 2016 
Balance Balance 

August 31, 2015 Increases Decreases August 31, 2016 
Not DeQreciated: 

Land $ 202,670 $ $ 202,670 
Works of Alt, A11tiques 193,236 193,236 
Construction in Progress 106,907 106,907 

Subtotal $ 502,813 $ $ 106,907 $ 395,906 
Other CaQital Assets: 

Buildings 196,024 196,024 
Furniture, Machine1y, 

Vehicles, and other 
Equipment 152,285 26,312 178,597 

Telecommuncations and 
Peripheral Equipment 75,087 75,087 
Subtotal $ 423,396 $ 26,312 $ $ 449,708 

Accumulated De~Jreciation: 
Buildings 52,064 6,942 59,006 
Furniture, Machine1y, 

Vehicles and Other 
Equipment 147,385 3,806 151,191 

Telecommuncations and 
Peripheral Equipment 75,087 0 75,087 
Subtotal $ 274,536 $ 10,748 $ $ 285,284 

Net Other Capital Assets $ 148,860 $ 15,564 $ $ 164,424 

Net Capital Assets s 651,673 $ 15,564 $ 106,907 $ 560,330 
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NORTHEAST TEXAS COMMUNITY COLLEGE 
AND NORTHEAST TEXAS COMMUNITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
AUGUST 31, 2016AND 2015 

Note 7- Capital Assets- (continued) 

Capital assets activity for the year ended August 31, 2015 was as follows: 

For the Year Ended August 31,2015 
Balance Balance 

August 31, 2014 Increases Decreases August 31, 2015 
Not Depreciated: 

Land $ I ,438,209 $ $ $ 1,438,209 
Construction in Process 564,561 564,561 

Subtotal $ 1,438,209 $ 564,561 $ $ 2,002,770 
Other Capital Assets: 

Buildings 41,486,838 53,629 41,540,467 
Equipment Purchased with 

Capital Lease 342,348 342,348 
Furniture, Machinery, 

Vehicles, and other 
Equipment 4,268,568 465,261 74,757 4,659,072 

Library Books 851,325 19,799 11 ,625 859,499 
Teleconununications and 
Peripheral Equipment 1,759,002 971,686 125,864 2,604,824 

Subtotal $ 48,708,081 $ 1,510,375 $ 212,246 $ 50,006,210 
Accumulated Degreciation: 

Buildings I I , I 93,565 923,025 12,116,590 
Equipment Purchased with 

Capital Lease 266,79 1 18,057 284,848 
Furniture, Machinery, 

Vehicles and Other 
Equipment 1,917,147 381 ,213 26,976 2,271,384 

Library Books 665,577 32,646 11,624 686,599 
Te1econununications and 
Peripheral Equipment 1,257,635 226,733 88,105 1,396,263 

Subtotal $ 15,300,715 $ 1,581,674 $ 126,705 $ 16,755,684 
Net Other Capital Assets $ 33,407,366 $ (71,299) $ 85,541 $ 33,250,526 

Net Capital Assets $ 34,845,575 $ 493,262 $ 85,541 $ 35,253,296 
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AND NORTHEAST TEXAS COMMUNITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
AUGUST 31,2016 AND 2015 

Note 7- Canital Assets- (continued) 
Foundation 

For the Year Ended August 31,2015 
Balance Balance 

August 31, 2014 Increases Decreases August 31, 2015 
Not De12reciated: 

Land $ 140,400 $ 62,270 $ $ 202,670 
Works of A11, Antiques 193,236 193,236 
Construction in Progress 106,907 106,907 

Subtotal $ 333,636 $ 62,270 $ $ 502,8 13 
Other Ca12ital Assets: 

Buildings 196,024 196,024 
Furniture, Machine1y, 

Vehicles, and other 
Equipment 152,285 152,285 

Telecommuncations and 
Peripheral Equipment 75,087 75,087 
Subtotal $ 423,396 $ $ $ 423,396 

Accumulated Depreciation: 
Buildings 45,122 6,942 52,064 
Furniture, Machine1y, 

Vehicles and Other 
Equipment 144,5 10 2,875 147,385 

Telecommuncations and 
Peripheral Equipment 75,087 0 75,087 
Subtotal $ 264,719 $ 9,8 17 $ $ 274,536 

Net Other Capital Assets $ 158,677 $ (9,817) $ $ 148,860 

Net Capital Assets $ 492,313 $ 52,453 s $ 651,673 
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NORTHEASTTEXASCOMMUNITYCOLLEGE 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
AUGUST 31, 2016AND 2015 

Note 8- Noncunent Liabilities 

Long-term liability activity for the year ended August 31, 2016 was a follows: 

Bnlancc Bnlnnce 
August 31, August31, 

2015 lncrenses Decrenscs 2016 
Leases, bonds, and notes 

Revenue bonds $ 8,243,000 $ 2,540,000 $ 2,800,000 $ 7,983,000 
General obligation bonds 22,802,929 10,267,690 895,143 32,175,476 
Notes payable 873,295 80,961 792,334 
Net pension liability 3,160,678 869,235 311,480 3,718,433 

Totnl tong-term obligations $ 35,079,902 s 13,676,925 s 4,087,584 s 44,669,243 

Long-term liability activity for the year ended August 31, 2015 was a follows: 

Balance Bnlnncc 
August 31, August 31, 

2014 Increases Decrenses 2015 
Leases, bonds, and notes 

Revenue bonds $ 8,586,000 $ $ 343,000 $ 8,243,000 
General obligation bonds 14,07 I ,491 9,635,916 904,478 22,802,929 
Notes payable 1,034,673 161,378 873,295 
Net pension liability 3,160,678 3,160,678 

Totnllong-tcrm obligations s 23,692,164 s 12,796,594 s 1,408,856 $ 35,079,902 
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$ 322,000 
1,124,443 

85,703 
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s 1,532,146 
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Portion 

$ 295,000 
929,747 

82,215 
N/A 
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NORTHEAST TEXAS COMMUNITY COLLEGE 
AND NORTHEAST TEXAS COMMUNITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
AUGUST 31,2016 AND 2015 

Note 9- Bonds and Notes Payable 

General Obligation Bonds 

The 20 I 0 Series Limited Tax Bonds are due in annual installments varying from $405,40 I to $894,900. The 
2012 Series Limited Tax Refunding Bonds are due in annual installments varying from $31,582 to $1,130,200 
with interest rates from 1.08% to 2.4%. The 2013 Series Limited Tax Refunding Bonds are due in annual 
installments from$ 530,000 to $1,130,000 with interest rates from 3.03% to 3 .38%. Of the original 
$18,000,000 bonds authorized by the November 5, 2002 election, there were un-issued but approved bonds 
totaling $5,534,83 7 at August 31, 2016 and 2015. The 2015 Series Limited Tax Bonds are due in annual 
installments varying from $35,122 to $1,055,600 with interest rates from 4% to 4.25%. The 2016 Series 
Limited Tax Bonds are due in annual installments varying from $75,000 to $1,955,000. The principal and 
interest expense for the next five years and beyond for the tax obligation bonds are as follows: 

Yeal's Ending Total 
August 31, Pl'incipal Intel'est Requil'cments 

2017 $ 1,124,443 (A) $ 758,590 $ 1,883,033 
2018 1,023,290 (A) 999,604 2,022,894 

2019 1,008,305 (A) 1,017,360 2,025,665 

2020 1,059,000 (A) 965,479 2,024,479 
2021 1,086,000 (A) 933,919 2,019,919 

2022-2026 5,020,765 (A) 4,921 ,926 9,942,691 

2027-2031 5,308,673 (A) 4,734,411 10,043,084 
2032-2036 7,445,000 (A) 2,673,752 10,118,752 
2037-2041 9,100,000 (A) 1,020,389 10,120,389 

$ 32,175,476 $ 18,025,430 $ 50,200,906 

(A) 2012 and 2013 Series Limited Tax Refunding Bonds are stated at their current accreted value. 

The orders authorizing the issuance of the tax obligation bonds require the Board of Trustees to annually levy 
ad valorem taxes which will be sufficient to raise and produce the money required to pay the interest and 
principal of the bonds as they mature. The tax collections that are restricted for payment of the bond principal 
and interest are to be deposited into the Retirement of Indebtedness Fund. 

General information related to bonds payable is summarized below: 

Limited Tax Bonds, Series 20 I 0 
To construct and equip Wellness Center 
Issued September 15, 20 I 0 
Total issued $1,4 71 ,000 
Source of revenue for debt service is ad valorem taxes 
Outstanding principal balance at August 31, 2016 and 2015 is $1,273,000 and $1,3 15,000 
respectively 
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NORTHEASTTEXASCOMMUNITYCOLLEGE 
AND NORTHEAST TEXAS COMMUNITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
AUGUST 31, 2016AND 2015 

Note 9- Bonds and Notes Payable-{ continued) 
General Obligation Bonds-{continued) 

Limited Tax Refunding Bonds, Series 2012 
To advance refund a portion of the 2003 Series Limited Tax Bonds 
Issued Janumy 20, 2012 
Total authorized and issued $9,293,154 
Source of revenue for debt service is ad valorem taxes 
Outstanding accredited principal balance at August 31, 2016 and 2015 was $6,929,455 and 
$7,780,484, respectively. 
The economic gain resulting from the refunding transaction was $1,948,388 

Limited Tax Refunding Bonds, Series 2013 
To advance refund the remaining 2003 Series Limited Tax Bonds 
Issued Janumy 25,2013 
Total Authorized and Issued $3,912,171 
Source of revenue for debt service is ad valorem taxes 
Outstanding accredited principal balance at August 31, 2016 and 2015 was $4,373,438 and 
$4,237,445, respectively. 
The economic gain resulting from the refunding transaction was $1,791,192 

Limited Tax Bonds, Series 2015 
To construct and equip school buildings 
Issued August I I, 20 15 
Total authorized and issued $9,470,000 
Source of revenue for debt service is ad valorem taxes 
Outstanding principal balance at August 31, 2016 and 2015 is $9,639,583 and $9,470,000, 
respectively. 

Limited Tax Bonds, Series 2016 
To construct and equip school buildings 
Issued May 24, 2016 
Total authorized I 0,430,000 and issued $9,960,000 
Source of revenue for debt service is ad valorem taxes 
Outstanding principal balance at August 31, 2016 and 2015 is $9,960,000 and $0, respectively 

Revenue Bonds 
The 20 I 0 Revenue Financing System Bonds are due in annual installments varying from $398,661 to $402,629 
with a 4.09% interest rate. The 2016 Revenue Financing System Refunding and Improvement Bonds, Series 
2016 are due in annual installments varying from $140,000 to $205,000. 
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Note 9- Bonds and Notes Payable-( continued) 

Debt service requirements for the revenue bonds are as follows: 

Years Ending 
August 31, Principal Interest 

Total 
Req u i rem en ts 

2017 
2018 

2019 
2020 
2021 

322,000 
329,000 
342,000 
355,000 
369,000 

$ 286,974 $ 608,974 

2022-2026 
2027-203 I 
2032-2036 

$ 

2,027,000 
2,435,000 
I ,804,000 

7,983,000 $ 

276,587 
265,843 
254,672 
243,054 

1,013,164 
599,413 
190,471 

3,130,178 $ 

Revenue Financing System Refunding and Improvement Bonds, Series 2006 
To advance refund 1992 Series Dormitory System Revenue Bonds 
Issued April 5, 2006 
Total Authorized and issued $4,490,000 
Source of revenue for debt services is dorm fees 

605,587 
607,843 
609,672 
612,054 

3,040,1 64 

3,034,413 
1,994,471 

11,113,178 

Outstanding principal balance at August 31 , 2016 and 2015 was $0 and $2,595,000, 
respectively. This bond was refunded by the 2016 bond issue. 

Revenue Financing System Bonds, Series 20 I 0 
To construct and equip donn building 
Issued September 30, 2010 
Total Authorized and issued, $6,132,000 
Source of revenue for debt service is dorm fees 
Outstanding principal balance at August 31, 2016 and 2015 was $5,473,000 and $5,648,000, 
respectively 

Revenue Financing System Refunding and Improvement Bonds, Series 2016 
To advance refund 2006 Revenue Bonds, which refunded 1992 Series Dormitory System 
Revenue Bonds 
Issued May 24, 2016 
Total Authorized and issued $2,540,000 
Sources of revenue for debt service is dorm fees 
Outstanding principal balance at August 31, 2016 and 2015 was $2,510,000 and $0, 
respectively 
The economic gain resulting from the refunding transaction was $204,988 
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AUGUST 31,2016 AND 2015 

Note 9- Bonds and Notes Payable-( continued) 

Notes Payable 
The College entered into a 4.34% maintenance tax note payable dated April 27, 20 I 0 to a bank in the amount 
of $1, I 00,000. The note is due in 30 semi-annual payments of $50,129. The balance of the note at August 31, 
2016 and 2015 was $737,848 and $803,544 respectively. 

The College entered into a financing agreement payable to a bank to purchase a bus on November 25, 2013 in 
the amount of $86,000. The loan is due in 5 annual payments $18,726, including interest at 2.88%. The 
balance of the note at August 31, 2016 and 20 I 5 was $54,486 and $69,751, respectively 
Debt service requirements for the notes payable are as follows: 

Years Ending Total 
August 31, PrinciEal Interest Reguirements 

2017 85,703 33,280 $ 118,983 
2018 89,246 29,737 118,983 

2019 92,877 26,045 118,922 
2020 78,002 22,256 100,258 

2021 81,530 18,727 100,257 
2022-2025 364,976 37,007 401,983 

$ 792,334 $ 167,052 $ 959,386 

Note 10- Defined Benefit Pension Plan 

Plan Description. Northeast Texas Community College participates in a cost-sharing multiple-employer 
defined benefit pension plan that has a special funding situation. The plan is administered by the Teacher 
Retirement System of Texas (TRS). TRS's defined benefit pension plan is established and administered in 
accordance with the Texas Constitution, A1ticle XVI, Section 67 and Texas Government Code, Title 8, Subtitle 
C. The pension trust fund is a qualified pension trust under Section 40 I (a) of the Internal Revenue Code. The 
Texas Legislature establishes benefits and contribution rates within the guidelines of the Texas Constitution. 
The pension's Board of Trustees does not have the authority to establish or amend benefit terms. 

All employees of public, state-supported educational institutions in Texas who are employed for one-half or 
more of the standard work load and who are not exempted from membership under Texas Government Code, 
Title 8, Section 822.002 are covered by the system. 
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AUGUST 31, 2016 AND 2015 

Note 10- Defined Benefit Pension Plan-{ continued) 

Peusio11 Piau Fiduciary Net Positiou. Detailed information about the Teacher Retirement System's fiduciary 
net position is available in a separately-issued Comprehensive Annual Financial Report that includes financial 
statements and required supplementary information. That report may be obtained on the Internet at 
http://www.trs.state.tx.us/about/documents/cafr.pclf#CAFR; by writing to TRS at I 000 Reel River Street, 
Austin, TX, 7870 1-2698; or by calling (512) 542-6592. The information provided in the Notes to the Financial 
Statements in the 2015 Comprehensive Annual Financial Report for TRS provides the following information 
regarding the Pension Plan fiduciary net position as of August 31, 2015. 

Net Pension Liability 

Total Pension Liability 
Less: Plan Fiduciary Net Position 
Net Pension Liability 

Net Position as percentage of Total Pension Liability 

$163,887,375,172 
{ 128,538,706,212) 
$ 35.348.668.2Q.Q 

78.43% 

Beuejlts Provided. TRS provides service and disability retirement, as well as death and survivor benefits, to 
eligible employees (and their beneficiaries) of public and higher education in Texas. The pension formula is 
calculated using 2.3 percent (multiplier) times the average of the five highest annual creditable salaries times 
years of credited service to arrive at the annual standard annuity except for members who are grandfathered, 
the three highest annual salaries are used . The normal service retirement is at age 65 with 5 years of credited 
service or when the sum of the member's age and years of credited service equals 80 or more years. Early 
retirement is at age 55 with 5 years of service credit or earlier than 55 with 30 years of service credit. There 
are additional provisions for early retirement if the sum of the member's age and years of service credit total at 
least 80, but the member is less than age 60 or 62 depending on date of employment, or if the member was 
grandfathered in under a previous rule. There are no automatic post-employment benefit changes; including 
automatic COLAs. Ad hoc post-employment benefit changes, includ ing ad hoc COLAs can be granted by the 
Texas Legislature as noted in the Plan description above. 

Coutributions. Contribution requirements are established or amended pursuant to Article 16, section 67 of the 
Texas Constitution which requires the Texas legislature to establish a member contribution rate of not less than 
6% of the member's annual compensation and a state contribution rate of not less than 6% and not more than 
10% of the aggregate annual compensation paid to members of the system during the fiscal year. Texas 
Government Code section 821.006 prohibits benefit improvements, if as a result of the particular action, the 
time required to amm1ize TRS' unfunded actuarial liabilities would be increased to a period that exceeds 31 
years, or, if the amm1ization period already exceeds 31 years, the period would be increased by such action. 

Employee contribution rates are set in state statute, Texas Government Code 825.402. Senate Bill 1458 of the 
83rd Texas Legislature amended Texas Government Code 825.402 for member contributions and established 
employee contribution rates for fiscal years 2014 thru 2017. The 83rd Texas Legislature, General 
Appropriations Act (GAA) established the employer contribution rates for fiscal years 2016 and 2017. 
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Note 10- Defined Benefit Pension Plan-( continued) 

Contribution Rates 

Member (Employees) 
Non-Employer Contributing Entity (State) 
Employer (District) 

Member Contributions 
State of Texas On-Behalf Contributions 
College Contributions 

2015 
6.7% 
6.8% 
6.8% 

486,966 
182,755 
311,480 

2016 
7.2% 
6.8% 
6.8% 

531,759 
183,882 
319,900 

Contributors to the plan include members, employers and the State of Texas as the only non-employer 
contributing entity. The State contributes to the plan in accordance with state statutes and the General 
Appropriations Act (GAA). 

The district's contributions to the TRS pension plan in 2016 were $319,900 as repmted in the Schedule of 
District Contributions in the Required Supplementary Information section of these financial statements. 
Estimated State of Texas on-behalf contributions for 2016 were $183,882. 

As the non-employer contributing entity for public education and junior colleges, the State of Texas contributes 
to the retirement system an amount equal to the current employer contribution rate times the aggregate annual 
compensation of all participating members of the pension trust fund during that fiscal year reduced by the 
amounts described below which are paid by the employers. Employers including public schools and junior 
colleges are required to pay the employer contribution rate in the following instances: 

~ On the portion of the member's salary that exceeds the statutory minimum for members entitled 
to the statutory minimum under Section 21.402 of the Texas Education Code. 

~ During a new member's first 90 days of employment 
~ When any part or all of an employee's salary is paid by federal funding source or a privately 

sponsored source. 
~ When the employing district is a public junior college or junior college district, the employer 

shall contribute to the retirement system an amount equal to 50% of the state contribution rate 
for cettain instructional or administrative and I 00% of the state contribution rate for all other 
employees. 

In addition to the employer contributions listed above, when employing a retiree of the Teacher Retirement 
System the employer shall pay both the member contribution and the state contribution as an employment after 
retirement surcharge. 
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Note 10- Defined Benefit Pension Plan-(continued) 

Actuarial Assumptions. The total pension liability in the August 31, 2015 actuarial valuation was determined 
using the following actuarial assumptions: 

Valuation Date 
Actuarial Cost Method 
Amottization Method 
Remaining Amottization Period 
Asset Valuation Method 
Single Discount Rate 
Long-term expected Investment Rate of Return* 
Inflation 
Salary Increases* 
Weighted-Average at Valuation Date 
Payroll Growth Rate 
Benefit changes during the year 
Ad hoc post-employment benefit changes 
*Includes Inflation ofl. 5% 

August31 , 2015 
Individual Entry Age Normal 
Level Percentage of Payroll, Open 
30 years 
5 year Market Value 
8.00% 
8.00% 
2.5% 
3.5% to 9.5% 
5.55% 
2.5% 
None 
None 

Actuarial methods and assumptions were updated based on a study of actual experience for the four year 
periods ending August 31, 2014, and adopted September 24, 2015, by the TRS Board of Trustees, who have 
sole authority to determine the actuarial assumptions used for the plan. The most significant changes were 
related to the update of the post-retirement mottality rates based on the most recent TRS member experience 
and the decrease in the assumption for general wage inflation from 3.0% to 2.5%. Other changes to overal l 
assumptions and methods had a minor impact on the results of the actuarial valuation and the related pension 
liability. 

There were no changes of benefit terms that affected measurement of the total pension liability during the 
measurement period. 

Discount Rate. The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 8.0%. There was no change in 
the discount rate since the previous year. The projection of cash flows used to determine the discount rate 
assumed that contributions from plan members and those of the contributing employers and the non-employer 
contributing entity are made at the statutorily required rates. Based on those assumptions, the pension plan's 
fiduciary net position was projected to be available to make all future benefit payments of current plan 
members. Therefore, the long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was applied to all 
periods of projected benefit payments to determine the total pension liability. The long-term rate of return on 
pension plan investments is 8%. The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was 
determined using a building-block method in which best-estimates ranges of expected future real rates of return 
(expected returns, net of pension plan investment expense and inflation) are developed for each major asset 
class. These ranges are combined to produce the long-term expected rate of return by weighting the expected 
future real rates of return by the target asset allocation percentage and by adding expected inflation. Best 
estimates of geometric real rates of return for each major asset class included in the Systems target asset 
allocation as of August 31, 2015 are summarized below: 
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Note 10- Defined Benefit Pension Plan-( continued) 

Long-Term Expected 
Expected Contibution to 

Target Geometric Real Long-Term 
Asset Class Allocation Rate of Return Portfolio Returns * 

Global Eguity 
u.s. 18.0% 4.6% 1.0% 

Non-U.S. Developed 13.0% 5.1% 0.8% 
Emerging Markets 9.0% 5.9% 0.7% 
Directional Hedge Funds 4.0% 3.2% 0.1% 
Private Equity 13 .0% 7.0% 1.1% 

Stable Value 
U.S. Treasuries 11.0% 0.7% 0.1% 

Absolute Return 0.0% 1.8% 0.0% 
Stable Value Hedge Funds 4.0% 3.0% 0.1% 
Cash 1.0% -0.2% 0.0% 

Real Return 
Global Inflation Linked Bonds 3.0% 0.9% 0.0% 

Real Assets 16.0% 5.1% 1.1% 
Energy and Natural Resources 3.0% 6.6% 0.2% 
Commodities 0.0% 1.2% 0.0% 

Risk Parity 
Risk Parity 5.0% 6.7% 0.3% 

Inflation Expectation 2.2% 
Alpha 1.0% 
Total 100.0% 8.7% 

* The Expected Contribution to Returns incorporates the volatility drag resulting from the conversion 
between Arithmetic and Geometric mean returns. 

Discount Rate SeusitMty Analysis. The following schedule shows the impact of the Net Pension Liability if 
the discount rate used was I% less than and I% greater than the discount rate that was used (8%) in measuring 
the 2015 Net Pension Liability. 
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Note 10- Defined Benefit Pension Plan-( continued) 

I% Decrease in 
Discount Rate (7.0%) 

Discount Rate (8.0%) I% Increase in 

College's prop011ionate 
share of the net pension 
liability $ 5,826,083 $ 

Discount Rate (9.0%) 

3,718,433 $ $ I ,962,891 
-----'--'--

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of 
Resources Related to Pensions. At August 31, 2016, the college repot1ed a liability of $3,718,433 for its 
proportionate share of the TRS's net pension liability. This liability reflects a reduction for State pension 
suppot1 provided to the college. The amount recognized by the college as its propot1ionate share of the net 
pension liability, the related State support, and the total p011ion of the net pension liability that was associated 
with the college were as follows: 

College proportionate share of the collective net pension liability 
State's proportionate share that is associated with the College 
Total 

$ 3,718,433 

2,194,512 

$ 5,912,945 

The net pension liability was measured as of August 31, 2015 and the total pension liability used to calculate 
the net pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of that date. The employer's propot1ion of 
the net pension liability was based on the employer's contributions to the pension plan relative to the 
contributions of all employers to the plan for the period September I, 201 4 thru August 31,2015. 

At August 31, 2015 the employer's proportion of the collective net pension liability was .0 I 05193% which was 
a decrease of -.0013134% from its prop011ion measured as of August 31, 2014. 

There was a change in employer contribution requirements that occurred after the measurement date of the net 
pension liability and the employer's repot1ing date. A 1.5% contribution for employers not paying Old Age 
Survivor and Disability Insurance (OASDI) on cet1ain employees went into law effective 09/0l/2013. The 
amount of the expected resultant change in the employer's proportion cannot be determined at this time. 

For the year ended August 31, 2016, the college recognized pension expense of $180,781 and revenue of 
$180,781 for support provided by the State. 

For the year ended August 31, 2015, the college recognized pension expense of $187,939 and revenue of 
$187,939 for support provided by the State. 
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Note 10- Defined Benefit Pension Plan-( continued) 

At August 31, 2016, the college reported its proporiionate share of the TRS's deferred outflows of resources and deferred 
inflows of resources related to pensions from the following sources: 

Deferred Deferred 
Outflows Inflows 

of Resources of Resources 

DitTerences between expected and actual economic experience $ 40,653 $ 142,903 
Changes in actuarial assumptions 170,864 132,657 
Difference between projected and actual investment earnings 191,243 

Changes in proportion and difference between the employer's 
contributions and the proportionate share of contributions 300,961 

Total as of August 31, 20 I 5 measurement date 402,760 576,521 

Contributions paid to TRS subsequent to the measurement date 
(to be calculated by employer) 319,900 

Total $ 722,660 $ 576,521 

The net amounts of the employer's balances of deferred outflows and inflows of resources related to pensions will be 
recognized in pension expense as follows: 

Year ended August 31: 
2017 $ (67,445) 
2018 (67,445) 
2019 (67,445) 
2020 174,062 
2021 (57,411) 

Thereafter (88,077) 
$ (173,761) 

At August 31, 20 16, the College reporied Deferred Resource Outflows and Deferred Resource Inflows for the TRS pension 
plan as follows: 

Total net amounts as of August 31, 2015 Measurement Date 

Contributions made subsequent to the Measurement Date 
Reporied by College as of August 31, 20 16 

39 

$ 

$ 

Deferred 
Outflows 

of Resources 

402,760 

319,900 
722,660 

Deferred 
Inflows 

of Resources 

$ 576,521 

$ 576,521 
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Note 11 -Defined Contribution Pension Plan 

The state has also established an optional retirement program for institutions of higher education. Patticipation 
in the Optional Retirement Program is in lieu of participation in the Teacher Retirement System. The optional 
retirement program provides for the purchase of annuity contracts and operates under the provisions of the 
Texas constitution, Article XVI, Sec. 67, and Texas Govemment Code, Title 8, Subtitle C. Contribution 
requirements are not actuarially determined but are established and amended by the Texas legislatme. The 
percentages of participant salaries cmrently contributed by the state and each participant are 6.0% and 6.65%, 
respectively. The College contributes 2.5% percent for employees who were patticipating in the optional 
retirement program prior to September I, 1995 and .24% for all others. Benefits fully vest after one year plus 
one day of employment. Because these are individual annuity contracts, the state has no additional or 
unfunded liability for this program. 

The retirement expense of the State for the College, for both the define benefit plan and the define contribution 
plan, was $277,587, $296,545, and $270,566 for the fiscal years ended August 3 I, 2016, 2015, and 2014 
respectively. This amount represents the pottion of expended appropriations made by the State Legislature on 
behalf of the College. 

The total payroll for the College employees was $10,678,432,$10,987,243, and $10,591,444 for fiscal years 
2016, 2015, and 2014 respectively. The total payroll of employees covered by the Teacher Retirement System 
was $7,385,543, $7,268,137, and $6,869,697 and the total payroll of employees covered by the Optional 
Retirement Program was $3,229,952, $3,291,093, and $3,140,757 for fiscal years 2016, 2015, and 2014, 
respectively. 

Note 12- Compensable Absences 

Full time College employees earn vacation of 5-15 days per year based on years of service and sick leave 
benefits of 8 hours per month. Employees are required to take all of their vacation by the anniversary date of 
their employment. The College has accrued $151,168 and $169,275 for August 31, 2016 and 2015, 
respectively, in the financial statements for vacation to be carried over to the next fiscal year. Administration 
believes that all of the accrued vacation will be taken or paid out in the next fiscal year. Sick leave can be 
accumulated up to 480 hours, but cannot be redeemed in pay. Accordingly, no accrual for sick leave has been 
made. 
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Note 13 -Disaggregation of Receivables and Payables Balances 

Receivables at August 31, 2016 were as follows: 
College Foundation 

Tuition and Fees Receivable $ 2,552,373 
Taxes Receivable 791,091 
Scholarship and Pledges Receivable 1,007 
Contracts and Grants Receivable 495 ,349 
Other Receivables 80,350 

Subtotal 3,919,163 1,007 
Allowance for Doubtful Accounts 2,119,268 

Total Receivables $ 1,799,895 $ 1,007 

Payables at August 31, 2016 were as follows: 
College Foundation 

Accounts Payable: 
Vendors Payable $ 1,024,266 $ 

Accrued Liabilities: 
Accured payroll liabilities $ 20,683 $ 
Payable to Department of Education 409,317 
Interest payable 294,859 
Total Accrued Liabilities 724,859 

Deposits payable: 
Student deposits payable $ 156,808 $ 
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Note 13- Disaggregation of Receivables and Payables Balances- (continued) 

Receivables at August 3 1, 2015 were as follows: 
College Foundation 

Tuition and Fees Receivable $ 1,961,742 
Taxes Receivable 357,232 
Scholarship and Pledges Receivable 22,007 
Contracts and Grants Receivable 470,772 63,555 
Other Receivables 75,079 

Subtotal 2,864,825 85,562 
Allowance for Doubtful Accounts I ,238, 169 

Total Receivables $ 1,626,656 $ 85,562 

Payables at August 3 I, 2015 were as follows: 

College Foundation 
Accounts Payable: 

Vendors Payable $ 876,213 $ 

Accrued Liabilities: 
Accured payroll liabilities $ 27,94 1 $ 

Payable to Department of Education 409,317 
Interest payable 202,433 
Total Accrued Liabilities 639,691 

Deposits payable: 
Student deposits payable $ 160,458 $ 
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Note 14- Contract and Grant Awards 

Contract and grant awards are accounted for in accordance with the requirements of the AI CPA Industry Audit 
Guide, Audits of Colleges and Universities. Revenues are recognized on Exhibit 2, and Schedule A, and 
Schedule C. For federal contract and grant awards, funds expended, but not collected, are repotied as Federal 
Receivables on Exhibit I. Non-federal contract and grant awards for which funds are expended, but not 
collected, are reported as Accounts Receivable on Exhibit I. Contract and grant awards that are not yet funded 
and for which the institution has not yet performed services are not included in the financial statements. 

Contracts and grant award funds already committed or funds awarded during fiscal year 2016 and 2015 
for the College and Foundation are as follows: 

College 
Federal 
State 

Total 

Foundation 
Federal 
State 

Total 

Note 15- Self-Insured Plans 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

2016 

1,056,417 
40,284 

1,096,701 

141,706 
562,458 
704,164 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

2015 

I ,325,487 
484,834 

1,810,321 

141,723 
562,469 
704, 192 

The College self-insures for coverage in the areas of workers' compensation and unemployment compensation. 
These plans are on a pay-as-you-go basis, in which no assets are set aside. Accrued liabilities are generally 
based on actuarial valuation and represent the present value of unpaid expected claims. Estimated future 
payments for incurred claims are charged to current operations. The College accrued $13,112 and $21,609 as 
estimated future payments for the years ended August 31, 2016 and 2015 respectively. 

Note 16- Post Retirement Health Care and Life Insurance Benefits 

In addition to providing pension benefits, the State provides certain health care and life insurance benefits for 
retired employees. Almost all of the employees may become eligible for those benefits if they reach normal 
retirement age while working for the college. Those and similar benefits for active employees are provided 
through an insurance company whose premiums are based on benefits paid during the previous year. The State 
recognizes the cost of providing these benefits by expending the annual insurance premiums. The state's 
contribution per insured was $288 and $269 for the years ended August 31, 2016 and 20 15 respectively and 
totaled $746,53 7 for 2016, and $832,004 for 2015. The state's cost of providing benefits for 58 and 43 retirees 
was $166,83 6 and $146,970 for the years ended August 31, 20 16 and 20 15 respectively. Senate B iII 1812, 
effective September I, 2013, limits the amount of the state's contribution to 50% of eligible employees in the 
reporting district. 
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Note 17-Ad Valorem Tax 

The College's ad valorem prope1ty tax is levied each October I on the assessed value listed as of the prior 
January 1 for all real and business personal property located in the College taxing district. 

Asses sed Valuation 
Less Exemptions and Reductions 
Net Taxable Assessed Value 

Tax rate authorized per $1 00 valuation 
Tax rate assessed per $100 valuation for 2016 

Tax rate assessed per $100 valuation for 20 15 

2016 
$ 4 ,772 , 177,902 

653,485 ,240 
$ 4,118 ,692,662 

Current 
O~erations 

$ N/A 
$ 0.0957 
$ 0.0722 

$ 
$ 

$ 

2015 
$ 4,752 ,456,776 

665,454 ,345 
$ 4,087,002,431 

Debt 
Service 

N/A $ 

0.0343 $ 

0.0273 $ 

Total 
0.0995 

0.1300 

0.0995 

Taxes levied for the years ended August 31,2016 and 2015 were $5,354,300 and $4,066,567 respectively 
excluding any penalty and interest assessed. Taxes are due on receipt of the tax bill and are delinquent if not 
paid before February I of the year following the year in which imposed. 

Tax collections for the year ended August 31, 2016 and 2015 are as follows: 

2016 2015 
Cu rrent Debt CutTent Debt 

O~erations Service Total Oeera tions Service Total 
Current Taxes $ 3,577,790 $ 1,282,322 $4,860,11 2 $ 2,894,085 s 1,088,784 $ 3,982,869 
Deliquent Taxes 55,581 18,860 74,44 1 58,935 22,172 81,107 
Penalties and Interest 46,491 12,884 59,375 11,865 4,464 16,329 
Other Fees 2,338 4,675 7,013 4,242 1,596 5,838 

Total Collections $ 3,682,200 $ 1,318,741 $5,000,941 $ 2,969, 127 $ 1,117,016 $ 4,086,143 

Current tax levy collections for the years ended August 31 , 2016 and 2015 were 90.8% and 97 .9%, 
respectively. Allowances for uncollectible taxes are based upon historical experience in collecting prope1ty 
taxes. The use of tax proceeds is restricted to maintenance and operations and/or general obligation debt 
serv1ce. 

Note 18 - Income Taxes 

The College is exempt from income taxes under Internal Revenue Code Section 115, Income of States, 
Municipalities, Etc., although unrelated business income may be subject to income taxes under Internal 
Revenue Code Section 511 (a)(2)(B), Imposition of Tax on Unrelated Business Income of Charitable 
Organizations. The college had no unrelated business income for the years ended August 31, 2016 and 2015. 
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Note 19- Northeast Texas Community College Foundation, Inc.- Discrete Component Unit 

Northeast Texas Community College Foundation, Inc. (the Foundation) was established in 1984 as a separate 
nonprofit organization to raise funds to provide student scholarships and assistance in the development and 
growth of the College. Under Government Standards Board Statement No 39, Determining Whether Certain 
Organizations are Component Units, an organization should report as a discretely presented component unit 
those organizations that raise and hold economic resources for the direct benefit of a government unit. 

Accordingly, the Foundation financial statements are included in the College's annual report as a discrete 
component unit. Complete financial statements of Northeast Texas Community College Foundation, Inc. can 
be obtained from the administrative office of the Foundation. 

Note 20- Risl{ Management- Claims and Judgments 

In the normal course of operations the College is exposed to risks of loss from a nmnber of sources including 
fire and casualty, errors and omissions by board members and employees, and injuries to employees during the 
course of performing their duties. 

The College attempts to cover these losses by purchase of insurance. Significant risks are covered by 
commercial insurance for property and liability programs. There has been no significant reduction in coverage 
and settlement amounts have not exceeded insurance coverage for the current year or the three prior years. 

In management's estimation there are no current loss claims that exceed the maximum coverage or any material 
unfunded claim benefit obligation for the self-funded programs. 

Note 21 - Commitments and Contingencies 

Litigation - The College may be subjected to loss contingencies arising principally in the normal course of 
operations. In the opinion of the administration, the outcome of these lawsuits will not have a material adverse 
effect on the accompanying financial statements and accordingly, no provision for losses has been recorded. 

Grant Programs - The college participates in numerous state and federal grant programs, which are governed 
by various rules and regulations of the grantor agencies; therefore, to the extent that the college has not 
complied with the rules and regulations governing the grants, refunds of any money received may be required 
and the collectability of any related receivable at August 31, 2016 may be impaired. In the opinion of the 
college, there are no significant contingent liabilities relating to compliance with the rules and regulations 
governing the respective grants; therefore, no provision has been recorded in the accompanying combined 
financial statements for such contingencies. 

Note 22 - Postemployment Benefits Other than Pensions 

Plan Description: Northeast Texas Community College contributes to the State Retiree Health Plan (SRHP), a 
cost-sharing, multiple-employer, defined benefit postemployment healthcare plan administered by the 
Employees Retirement System of Texas (ERS). SRHP provides medical benefits to retired employees of 
participating universities, community colleges and state agencies in accordance with Chapter 1551, Texas 
Insurance Code. Benefit and contribution provisions of the SRHP are authorized by State law and may be 
amended by the Texas Legislature. 
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Note 22- Postemployment Benefits Other than Pensions- (continued) 
ERS issues a publicly available financial report that includes financial statements and required supplementary 
information for SRHP. That repo1i may be obtained from ERS via their website at http://www.ers.state.tx.us/. 

Funding Policy: Section 1551.055 of Chapter 1551, Texas Insurance Code, provides that contribution 
requirements of the plan members and the pmticipating employers are established and may be amended by the 
ERS board of trustees. Plan members or beneficiaries receiving benefits pay any premium over and above the 
employer contribution. 

The employer's share of the cost of retiree health care coverage for the current year is known as the implicit rate 
subsidy. It is the difference between the claims cost of the retirees and the amounts contributed by the retirees. 
The ERS board of trustees sets the employer contribution rate based on the implicit rate subsidy which is 
actuarially determined in accordance with the parameters ofGASB statement 45 . 

The employer contribution rate represents a level of funding that, if paid on an ongoing basis, is projected to 
cover normal costs each year and amortize any unfunded actuarial liabilities (or funding excess) of the plan 
over a period not to exceed thi1ty years . 

Beginning September 1, 2013, SB 1812limited the state's contribution to 50% of eligible employees of 
community colleges. 

The College's contributions to SRHP for the years ended August 31, 2016, 2015, and 2014 were $746,537, 
$832,004, and $775,183 respectively which equaled the required contributions each year. 

Note 23 -TC3 Consortium 

The purpose of this strategic pmtnership with 5 community colleges is to utilize a common Student Information 
System to facilitate a growing number of 'shared services' in a manner that reduces administrative overhead 
and supports growth without an increase in administrative costs. The members include N01theast Texas 
Community College, Texarkana College, Kilgore College, Paris Junior College, and Angelina College. TC3 

members have formally adopted an interlocal agreement, appointed officers, and secured private sta1t-up 
funding as well as a special-item appropriation from the state of Texas for $2.5M. 
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NORTHEAST TEXAS COMMUNITY COLLEGE 

SCHEDULE I 

SCHEDULE OF COLLEGE'S SHARE OF !YET PENSION LIA BILITY 

For rite Year Euded A ugust 31, 2016 

For the Year Ending August 31 

Colleges Proportion Share ofNet Pension Liability 

College's Proportionate Share of Collective Net Pension Liability 

State's Proportionate Share of Collective Net Pension Liability 

Associated with College 

College Covered Payroll Amount 

Ratio of College's Proportionate ofNet Pension Liability to 

College's Covered Payroll 

TRS Net Position as Percentage of Total Pension Liability 

2016 

0.01051930% 

$ 3.718.433 

2,194.5 12 

$ "'912.945 ------

$ 7,268.137 

51. 16% 

78.43% 

Note: GASB 68. Paragraph 81 .2.a requires that the information on this schedule be data tl·om the period 

corresponding with the period covered as of the measurement date of August 31. 2015 for year 20 16 

and August 31. 20 14 for year 20 1 5. 

Note: Only two years of data is presented in accordance with GASB 68, Paragraph 138. " The information 

for all periods for the I 0-year schedules that are required to be presented as required supplementary 

infom1ation may not be avai lable initially. In those cases, during the transition period, that information 

should be presented for as many years as are avai lable. The schedu les should not include 

infonnat ion that is not measured in accordance with the requirements of this statement." 

See independent auditors' report. 
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0.01 183270% 

s 3.160.678 

1,782.893 

s 4.943,571 

s 6,869.697 

46.01% 

83 .25% 



NORTHEAST TEXAS COMMUNITY COLLEGE 

SCHEDUL£2 

SCHED ULE OF COLLEGE'S CONTRIBUTIONS 

For the Year £11ded August 31, 2016 

For the Year Ending August 31 

Legally Required Contribution 

Actual Contributions 

Contribution Deficiency (Excess 

College Covered Payroll Amount 

Ratio of College's Actual Contributions to Covered Payroll 

2016 

s 319,900 

319,900 

s ----

s 7,385.543 

4.33% 

Note: GASB 68, Paragraph 8 I .2.a requires that the information on this schedule be data from the period 

corresponding with the period covered as of the measurement date of August 3 1. :w 15 for year 20 I 6 

and August 3 1, 2014 for year 2015. 

Note: Only two years of data is presented in accordance with GASB 68. Paragraph 138. "The infom1ation 

for all periods for the I 0-year schedules that are required to be presented as required supplementary 

info1mation may not be availab le initially. In those cases. during the transition period. that information 

Should be presented for as many years as are available. The schedu les should not include 

information that is not measured in accordance with the requirements of this statement." 

See independent auditors' report. 
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s 311.480 

311,480 

s ----

$ 7,268.137 

-t29% 



NORTHEAST TEXAS COiliMVNITY COLLEGE 
NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 
For the Year Ended AuKust 31, 2016 

Changes of Benefit Terms 

There were no changes of benefit terms that af'l'ected measurement of the total pension linbility 
during the measurement period. 

Chnnges of Assumptions 

The most significant chnnges were related to the update ol'the post-retirement mortnlity rntes bnsecl 
on the most recent TRS member experience and the decrease in the assumption for general 
wnge in nation from 3.0% to 2.5%. Other changes to overall assumptions nnd meth ods had a minor 
impact on the results of the nctuarial valuation and th e related pension liability. 

Sec independent auditors' report. 
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SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULES 
REQUIRED BY TEXAS HIGHER EDUCATION 

COORDINATING BOARD 



NO/IT/lEAST TEXAS COMMUNITJ' COI.U ::Gt: 

SCffEf>Uf.H OF DET.IIL£0 Of'Efltf Tfi\'G 1/f:VENUES 

SCffEf)lff.E A 

For tfte )'<'or Euded AIIJ:II .fl ./ /, 101(, (ll'itft M emortuufttm Totllf l' } i>r tfte )'ear l:.'tuft•tf Allf:/1~1.1 I, 2015) 

Tol;ll 

r:ducntiun::a l 

l nrr,trictctl lttslririNI Acrhitits 

Tuitiun 

St:11c funded \."OUt t'l.'\ 

lcHii!Mict t ~.•.;ilh.'nt r uitil~ll s 1 .~5fUC~ 'J 1 .~5U.:-<~ 'J 

Out-of-db,hid r ~siJt>nt t uitinn ~ 11,7511 ~ 1!,75<1 

TPEG 1><1 a,idcl' 11'U05 119.5[15 

~on-rc .-idcnl tuitit' ll 5.l7.8Sil 5.l7.8S{I 

Swt..- funded l:OIIIinuiug ecJoc:.l1itan .1 17, 18 I li7,1X1 

1\'on-ilah.' fund'-"d .:ontinuing .. ·t1ucJtion ~6.:;'17 Slo,397 

Tot:.~ I Tuition J.lM,:\~2 J.ll>~ .=-~1 

feu 

Gl'fl \'c:Jit\·\'.- 2.5111.<•72 ~.5lll .672 

Oul·of·diSiri<l "'"' 1 .. 175,1112 1.375,11 12 

L31h.'latMy t'c(;'i. 21)1),1.1 1 !09,1.11 

Otlu.:r t~._ .. , 1.12.517 1.11.5 17 

Tnt31 Fre~ ~.l iX,JJ1 ~.l18,JJ1 

Srholorship ,\Jiononct~ ouu.J J)jq·ouut\ 

Sch~'lnrship allo\\ iln ... ~.:~ (52~.! 57) (528,25 7) 

({ ~missi fHlS nnd C\~tnptil)fb 11(. 1,'JIJ!l) I 1 1;~.9'10) 

'I PEG allowan('~,':) ( 12•>.5<15) (11'>.51)5) 

F.:daal ~J.J.Ilh ' "' ~tutknt o; (.l.-1>6,1118) (J.·Uu,nl8) 

Tural Srhola•·.;hiJI ,\l lonnncc!> (4,2~S.7S ll) (~,1~S.7X\1) 

Tut;ll ~rt Tuition ;tlld r th J,ll~.ll?~ J,1H,U9~ 

Ollttr Oprr.u ing nr1 rnur< 

Fl'd?rJl 1=-'l·aub and cvnh~Ch 14.w,:; 1 .~85.5:1'1 I.J:;0,50:! 

State t:t•ants and ~,,n i t .lets I .OJS. 2'J~ 1,fl.lS.2CJ 1 

Nt'II~O\'CI'IIIIh~tt!Jl gtan" 31 11..1 ~~'ll lt ~tt t ;; I ~ 1,4'13 IX4.-I'J.1 

SJI~" and !!lt!n i C(.:<~ uf cJu~.·Hii~·nal n .. :ti \·iti..;;; r, ,l, 7t•S 6 1,768 

Othct op .. :rating 1 ~\t,.'nuc\ Jl)iJ,1)~7 J•)l),lJ57 

Totul Otht't· Oprr>l l in)! Ht\ t' IIU IO'.S !'iU9,(•8S l,:IOS,.I l11 J,0 1R,014 

,\ u:\ iliary t::nrcrprisrj. 

R ... ~.:id~..·ntia l li fc 

L<~~ di S~.:ounh 

fh'IOJ...SWI-.!' 

l.~,·s'\ di ~~t'IUI11S 

Tol~tl Net ,\u \:i liury f.nl~t p1 iH'< 

Tolal O)ltntling llH<nm•s (l:>h.11 s 3, 7JJ, 781 $ l,SIIS.JU, s C1,l ~ l,1 (IS 

. ..\U\ ili:U ) 

[nll' IJH i ~~~ 

1(•7. 75J 

1f.7,7SJ 

l..lto 1.~ I I 

(15U'I~) 

I,CJ41.'l74 

(678,{10?1 

2, 1 71.~ 11 

1,JJ9,lM 

•In a.:~\lU..I.lncc Wllh r,ln~.uion (\HI-.!' ~(1 (1]:1. s 12•)_505 a lUI s Ln. 7 ~2 t<n ) l'~U !\ .-\ugu .. l l l, 10 I,, ancl 20 I 5. IC~.l~o."-:11\"dy. uftuillun 

\\lt'i S<t a'Si\lc fm rt:.\3, Public Etlucatum <ir,tnl'(-I"PE(i) 

Sre inLiept•ndtn l umlitnr5-' rrpurf. 
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,\lcmorauclum 

2016 1111 5 

Tulal l"ol;ol 

s U50.~2'1 s 1.201 . . l'JX 

S 1 ~. 75U MS5,117U 

12'l.5115 l.l:l,751 

5:n.ssu -17'1.457 

317,181 1>41,:\tal 

~h .. lCJ7 13~.6Co1 

J.l6~,;;H l.R95,~H 

2.511 1.672 :;,1) 1'1.5')(1 

U7\111 2 l.·l l•l,tl6 1 

~09.1.1 1 1 ~7.~1.5 

1;2.517 118.021 

4,l iS,JJl ~.779, 1 38 

(528.~571 (577)~1) 

( 1 6~ .·)'10) 111 7.1·5 1) 

(1~'U051 (1.13.751) 

( J .. J:lr,,<l2~l (J.~V11,7J2) 

(~. 1;t;S.7SIJ) (~.8 1 ?.4%) 

J ,1H.U'I4 l,SSS,~MS 

1 .. 1311,5(12 1J(,: l'}IJ 

1.(1.1~. 21J4 1,149,28·1 

184.4?:1 2{1(o,944 

() 1,7(•8 IJ1,111 2 

51·7.7 10 .1SO.I50 

3.18:1,7117 l, ~loJ,RSIJ 

UCIH44 1,36'1.1<l.l 

(157,8q~) (1<8.!7 1) 

1.<> 12.'lN 1,727.312 

<<>7M.OCt'l) (9'!1.1:;5) 

2, 17 l ,S 11 1 ,M~ 6, 109 

s S,SS 1.37l 7,16S,H~ 



NORTHEAST T£,\~fS COMMUN/Tl' COLLE(,'£ 
SCJTEDULE fJ 

SCHEDULE OFOI't:UATING EXI'ENSES Lll' FUNCTIOt\',fLA ND NATU/1.-fL CI.ASSWIC-fTIONS 
For the I' ear Ended ..tugu.H 31, lfl /6 (u·itlt ,1/,•11/tll'lllltltu/1 Tll/al.•'fortlt<' !'car C'tul<'d August 31, 1/J/5) 

Opt•ra tiug E~~rust·s 
Salnrirs Ucndils 

nntl Slntc Loca l Other 
\\'ag(·s Rcncfit> llrnrfils Expt•usr s 

Uurrstrirtrd - Edurnticonal At·til'itirs 
Instruct inn ~ I>JI3X. l 74 IJI011.'!03 50'),359 
Public Scn•icc N>.(> I .t 11.042 I 09.844 
i\cadcmi<' Suppt>rl 732,36~ 12 1,39X l tlt-.676 
Stutknt S.-rviccs 761.353 12(,.204 157,479 
Institutional Support 1,674,927 277.(>40 l .S23 .2~S 

OpemtiL>n and i\·laintcuanc<' of l' l:ull 22(>,220 37,499 962.475 
Sd10larships and Fdln\\ ships 

Totnl Lin res tri cted Etlnc:ttiunnl At·til'itic• S 9,499,652 s s I ,574,686 'i' 3.669.121 

Restricl~d - EdUL' :tlional Actil'iti~s 
Instruction :j; 139,96 1 ~ 7111.<157 $ 'i' 554.499 
l'ublit• Service I XS,-1~9 7.lUS 70.::!•)1) 

Academ ic Support X6,171 
Student Scn· ic~s 159,77·1 89.5g2 7~ .625 

Institutional Suppm1 214,026 197.t173 261. 116 
Opt•ration and l'vlaintcnnnrc or' Plant :26,617 
Schol<~rshii>S anu Fe llowshi p~ 2. 105.S<J4 

Totul R<•slricl<' <l J::durulional Actil'itirs s 699,2SO s 1,11 7,73R s 5 3,Ur.G,.J2.J 

Totnl Etlurationnl ,\<·th·itics 111,1 ~S,'Jil2 1, 11 7,7311 I ,S74,6N6 li,735.S.IS 

Au xiliary l£utcrpriscs 479,S30 142,748 2,07S. I-14 
Drprcdation Expcnsr 

Building ,~; ilnJlrovcnll'lliS 
EquiJ>mrnt & Furniture 
Lihrary Book~ 

Total s ltl,(i71l,-132 s I,II7,7JH s 1,717,-134 ~ l!,XIti,MI'.J 

Sec indcpcntlcnt auditors' report. 
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,\ lcmor:tmltmt 
Tota l Totnl 

l!/31 /20 I 6 N/31/2015 

~ 7.54XA.J(, s 7.797,8114 
I 87,500 18 1.105 

•>r-O,,IJS 929,5 1~ 

1.1145.036 1.160,955 
3,775,~55 3.875.503 
1.226, 194 I ,297,392 

$ 14,743,459 ~ I 5,242,273 

$ 1,404,917 ~ 1.372.467 
263,617 242,t>7() 

S(J. l71 1;1 ,592 
J 2J,9SI 326.92~ 

(>72 ,2 15 J55,9S.J 
2<>.617 33,474 

2,105,89·1 2.715.61 1 
) 4,8113,41 2 5 5,128,722 

19,626,871 20,370,995 

2,697,422 2,5-1-1,775 

921i,7115 ')23,02:\ 
768,563 62(.,004 
29,73-1 32,646 

$ 24,!149,37:\ ~ 14,497,445 



NORTI/t:AST TEXAS COMMUN/7'1' COLLEGE 
SCHEDULEC 

SCIIEDULE OF NON - OPERATING' REVENUES AND EXPENSES 
For the }'ear Eutfed Auf:IISI J I o 20 16(11'ith Memoralldllmlota/s for the )'ear J::mletf Au gmt 31 o 20 15) 

,\uxiliary 
l! nrcst rictc•tl lh•st riel cd Enterprises 

Nun- Operating l{c,·cnul' S 
Stntc appropriations: 

Education and gent::ral stntc support s 4.:'70,075 
State gronp insurance 840. 15 1 
State retirement matching 277,587 
Prolessionalnursing shortagt:: rt::duction lll1 J97 

Ad-valorem lnxcs 3.7 111,2:\7 1)2<),(\4() 
Fcth::ral revenue. JHlnllpc·rating 5.438,200 
lnvc.stmt:nt incom~ -lll.723 
Contribution from foundation 

Tutal Non- 0(H'I'ating J{t'\'Cnucs 1! 1280,JI2 1!,027,691! 

Non - Operating Expenses 
Interest on capital related debt 1,27 X.230 
Loss on disposal of fixed asset~ 
Other non operating expense 2:1R.493 

Total Non- Operating Expcnsrs I.!\2CI,723 

Net Nun- Operating l{tl'l'nlll'S s (),753,51!') s 11,027,()91! s 

Scr imll'lll'IHll•nt auditors' rcport. 
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o\ lcmorandtun 
Total Total 

ll/Jl /21116 8/J 1/20 I 5 

s 4,570,075 4,R62. 11 8 
8-10. 15 1 832,00-1 
277,587 29 1.J6 1 
101 )97 151.477 

s,m<J.877 · 1.099)~5 

5.·138,200 6,')58.73() 
4ll,723 5,1!3 1 

250,000 

16130H11JIIl 171..JS01ll56 

1 .278,2~0 X 12.408 
62,540 

248.493 163 627 
11S26,72J I ,03H1575 

s 14,781,2ll7 s 16,412,21!1 



NON7'HEA.'ir TE.Y:IS CO.II.IIUNI I I' COI.I.IoCiE 
SCJJEJWI.£ II 
SCJ/f!J)Uf.f' 0/-' S l i /'I'OS/rtON Ill' SOURCH AN/I A f: f/1-'1/1/1. /TI' 
,..(•r tlu• l ' t'ttr t'udt•tf ...lugtnt J / , 111/6 (H 'it !J .\lt•mortmdum toltlf\·for the )'car t:ntletl r i UJ:II\1 J / , !015) 

Uetail n . SUIIH'\' 

({r~ l l"il' I Cd 

llnn~t-tdccrd 1:, 11cnd:tbf<o i\on l::\ (H'mlnblr 
Cun~nt 

l lnn.•sflkh.·d s ( 1.2(o.l.55.1) S ~ 

Boartl nc., i~n.lh.•d R!!S~I' ... s 15.7 17 
Plant 

IIH'I.!.Stnh,'llt in plant 17.'156 
Tnral Net A~sr t.s, r\ugus l J l . lOif1 (747,S3(•J 47,9~6 

Totul l\"t.•t ,\'i~tb, .\u~u~ l J l ,lOI~ ( 1 .0~8 ,25~) 1SJ.H3 

Ntl lnrrraw Hlrcreasr) in ~et Assrts s 3tlll ~ IS s 0 s £235,787) s 

Str in t.l rpenll l'n l nwl itur~· rtJlUrl. 

Cnpil:tl :bsrl~ 

~et uf :\' ~1il;,1hl r fur 1\ l l' IIIOI'Unti U I U 

Urprl'ci::t l io n l'olnl Cm..-rnt Opl'e·utio ll \ Tula l 
& lll'lnlcd Ul'lol 8/31/1016 Yr.s ,'\n 8/31/1015 

(1 .26.1,553} ~ 2..15·1,880 (.1.7 18. 1.1.1) (4.19.217) 
5 15,71 7 .s 15,7 17 51 U.SS2 

13.U75.1SS 1.1. 123. 144 1.11 l3. 1.f.l 12.58(•,15 1 
ums,1 s~ 12.375.JOS 1,?70,597 '1.404,711 12.657,876 

13
1
412,3S7 ll,fo~7 1S76 2.11 2,42~ 1015~5.Hl 1:', 113.362 

{347. 1'19} s j1Xl,56X) ~ X5X 173 s !1,1~0,7~1} (2.455.486) 



SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULES OTHER 



SORTII£..1ST TEXAS COM.\ft.:.\'ITY COLLeGe 
SCHEDl..'l,E £ 
B.~L-1.\'CE SJJEET 
.1C:G£.'ST 31, :!IJ/6 

A~sct:\ 

Cash and Cash EquivJknt.' 
Lon~ term JO\'C$Ulh:n1s 

Sho11 Tcnn ln,esm1cnts 
,\ccount' Rccdv:lblc 
Oue From Other Funds 
Due From Foundation 
Prepaid Expenses 
PrcpJid lnsur~ncc 
In,-.:ntory_ :u Co~t 
l.:Uid 
Buddmgs and Improvement> 
lmpro,·cmcnt' Other Th:Ul Buildin..:s 
Eqwpmcm 
Librar\' Books 
V..:h i~lc:' 

T ckcomn1munication:o; 
Accumulat..:d D..:prc\:iauon 
Other 
Total :\~:-oct-\ 

Deferred OutOows of Rc·sourccs 
Ddcrrcd outno"s pension rclatc,1 
Dcfcrr,:d char:::..: on refund in_!.! 
Towl Deferred Ourflo"' \\fRcS('Iurccs 

ToL1l Assets :Uld Deferred OutOows 

Ltabdnics and Fund Balance 
Accollnt:; Pav11bh.: 
Accur~d Liabilities 
Deposit> Pavablc 
Due to Other Funds 
D<:fcrrl!d Rc,· Cilll~S 

Acctm.:d Cotnl)\!ll.S:.ih.:d Ab~nc~s 
Bon,i!; Pa\'nblc 
Unan1or11it.cd PrcmtWlv Dt><:oum 
Note> Payable 
Net Pen,ion LiJbilit) 
Funds Held in Custodv tor Others 
Tot>tl Lial>ilitics 

Deferred lnOo\\S of Resources 
Deterred inflows pcnsi<'n related 
Tmal Dd<:rrcd lnOows ofR.:sourccs 

Fund B~lancc-s 
N.:t ln'c~tmcnt in Plam 
Rcsc"· cd lOt' Debt $or- icc 
Unrcstietcd 
Total Fund Balance 
Total Liabilitic~.Fund Balance 

and Dcti.:n·ed lnOo"'s 

Sc~ independent auditors rcpon. 
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$ 

s 

s 

s 

$ 

s 

s 

s 

$ 

Unrestricted 

~.290.1 35 

515.71 7 

1.:!:!:!.52'7 
673,443 

17.343 
259.'-).' S 

IS,624 

~.908.227 $ 

722.66() $ 

722.66() s 

5.72Ll.S!;7 S 
= 

972. JOO 
430.00<J 

S/.043 

199.140 
151.168 

~.71S.~33 

6 .557.983 s 

57t'.52 1 
576.521 

$ 

( 1.413.617) 
ft ~1~61/t s 

~$ 

Cun·cnt Funds 
Au'<iliar- Current 
Entcrpris~:-. 

O.J-7 

9.656 
412.-24 

303.819 

:!25.376 s 

s 

s 

S25.376 S 
~ 

H.7t>3 

69.7t>5 

46.(1(>7 

150595 s 

s 

665.781 

~ s 
~2' 0,7f, :) 

Restricted 

6.131 s 

~95,349 

501.4$0 s 

s 
_ ___ s 

501.480 s 

7,460 s 

232.449 
261,5il 

501.480 s 

s 

==~= s 
:'0 1 ~~I) s 

Tot:tl 

2)05.443 s 
515.71 7 

1.727,5.~:! 

1,086.167 
17,S•l.' 

159.938 

412.443 

6 .. ~15.083 $ 

722.660 s 

Loan 
Funds 

15.712 

15.712 s 

s 

Unc~pcndcd 

1()1 s 
166. 157 

166.31 8 s 

s 

Retirement ot' 
lndcbtcdncs:< 

16.337,<)60 $ 
S62.-o-

7:!.363 
395.205 

IS. 167.335 ~ 

s 

7~.:!.C'otl s ----=--- s ___ _ s $ 

7,()47.743 s 

1.023,4 22 $ 

4.~0.000 

156,808 
:!3:!.~9 

1.50(>, 778 
15 1. 1(•8 

3,718.433 

7.219.058 $ 

576.521 
5i6.:'21 

$ 

1747.S36t 

~ s 

::;4-1 s 

14.S6S 

15.7 12 s 

s 

( 747~:11i) $= = ==,;,...= :) 

~$ I .; 7 12 :) 

!4 

166,31S S 

s 

3,07:; 

3.073 s 

s 

163.245 
11'3 24:\ s 

IM311': S 

18.167.335 s 

277,8 19 

1.6S 1,245 

15,011.S06 
1.148,419 

$ 

IS.1 19)79 $ 

$ 

4i.Q56 
~ $ 

!R167.>35 $ 

lnvt-stmcnt 
in Pl:l11t 

172,89.~ 

1.438,209 
38,003.023 

8.286,655 
4.05.~.036 

-:w.356 
8'>11.734 

3.0 11 .. ~84 
t 1 s.; 15.992) 

41.6~ 0 

38302.938 s 

$ 

5S7.2J5 

Al!CilC\ 

121.7~3 s 

25.661 

Tm:JJ 

IS.iSO,,IO 
1,544.5$1 

1,- oQ.S95 
2.007,033 

1 7 .8~3 

259,'13:; 
~-~.893 

41 2,44:; 
1,438.209 

38.003,023 
8,2:!6.655 
J.053,U3b 
~2u.356 

891 ,- 34 
3,0 1 US4 

IIS.315 ,0'l~l 

41.640 
1·17.404 s 63.1 2-1 -ou 

$ 7:::2,660 
587.::35 

587235 $ -----=-- $ 1.309.895 

38.890. 173 s 

$ 

17.040 

~~.276 

25.146,580 

"79:::.33·1 

25.978.230 $ 

s 

1::.911.943 

~ $ 6JA34.685 

S I,L1~4.266 

7.2~ ,859 
156.808 

53.122 2.007 ,U33 

94.282 
l4iA04 S 

1,5u6.7iS 
151 ,16:! 

40,158.476 
1.148,-l I 'I 

-Q2.334 
3.i 1$,·133 

9·t2S~ 

51 AS::.856 

576.5:!1 
5i6.521 

1291194~ $ ===~= $ 
12.375.308 
12 ~75 .\OS 

~:\ R90, ID $ IJi 404 $ 64 434 6S' 



NOR THEAST TEXAS COMMUN/71' COLLEGE 
SCHEDULE F 
ST.-t TEMEN T OF CHANGES IN FUND BAL1NCE 
FOR THE F&IR ENDED AUGUST 11.1016 

Current Funds 
Auxiliary Cum::nt Loan Retir.:mem of Jm·~-stment 

Unrestricted Entc!Eris~s Restncted Total Funds Un.:xp.:nded Indebtedness in Plant Tot:l l 
Revenues and Oth.:r AdditiOns 
Unrestricted Current Funds Rev~nucs $ 16.059.786 3.240,1 56 s 19.299.942 $ $ $ s $ 19.299.94::: 
St.qtc Appropriations - Re>trictcd 1.1 17.738 1,117.738 1.117,738 
Federal grants <lJld Contract~ 7,0 18.358 7.01 S.35S 7,01S.35S 
St.ne grants and Contracts 1. 139.691 1.1 39.69 1 1.139,691 
Local gifts. g rants and Contracts 184,493 1 s ....... 93 154,492 338.985 
Taxes for Debt R~t ircrncnt 1,329.6"'0 1.329,640 
lntc:rcst I End(,\\nlcnt Jn.:orn,· 
Net D.;:cr<:<1S<' in Bonds Payable 1.003.143 1.003, 143 
hw.:stmcnt ln.:orn,•(Loss1 32.375 ~.348 ... 0.7::!3 
Other R<'' ~nu<.'s 
Total Rewnue :tnd Other t\ddt!lons 16.0:>9.786 3.:!40. 156 9A(,0.2SO :!8.760.:!22 3?..375 1.337.988 1. 157.635 3 1.288.?.20 

E>-pcndnurc~ and Other D<!ductions 
Expenditun:s 14.860.490 3.2 ....... 726 9. 165.661 27,'270.877 '27.: 70,'(.77 
lnd1rect Cost Rc.:o,cred -14.963 4-1.963 -14.963 
Reun:mem of lndd,tcdncss - Bonds 1,003. 143 1.003,1-13 
lntcr.:st on Indebtedness 1.1 .5'2.1 38 126.092 1.278.230 
Depreciation Exp~:nsc 1.7'25.08'2 1.725.082 
Other Expenditures 247.86.5 6:::8 2"'8.493 

1-U 60.490 3.2 ... 4.726 9.2 10.624 27.31.5.840 2.403. 146 1.851.80'2 3!.570.7SS 

Transfers- Additions (DeductiOns) 
1\bndator:- Tr:lJlsli.:rs: 
R~tircm<::nt or' lndc:bwdni!SS 

Build in,: Us.: re~s 
Tuition Us <:: F~~:s (62S,6S9) (6:!8.689) 6:!8.689 
R(',·~nu(' Bond 
Contra~tual Ot-ltg:nions (100, '257) ( I 8.726) l II 8.983) 118.983 
Ti'EG tt> R~StiXted 

N\m - Mandator: Transr<-rs 
C:lpit.ll Outla) (83.531 ) 163, 10.5) t:!-19.656) (396.:::92) ( JOS.309) 200.682 303.919 
Other 

Tot:JI Transr<:rs - Addiuons (Deductions) (8 12.477) IS 1.83 J) 1'249.6561 11.1 43.964) ( 108.3091 829.37 1 422.902 

N<:t lncrcJS(' (Dc~rc:JSe) 1\'r Year 386.SI9 186.401) .300.4 1 s (75.934 ) (235.787 ) C:::7 1.2651 1282.56~1 

Fund Balanc.: (D.:ficitl August 3 1. :!015 $ ( 1.800.4361 $ 75'2.182 s s (1.041:.:::54) s s 239.179 $ 283.743 s 13. 183.208 s 12.657.876 

Fund Balance t D~Iicn) August 31 , 2016 s (J -1 13 617) s 665.7RI $ $ 17-17.S361 S s 163 '2-15 $ 47 956 s 12.911 943 $ 1 2 375 :;os 

s~c indcpcnd~11t auditors rcpon. 
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WILF & HENDERSON, P.C. 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNT!\NTS 1\l~mha o f t\nwrican Institute of C l'rtili ,·tl Public t\ccountanh 

l\h:-mht.•r nr p. i \'.11\; Cnmpani~~ Pr.IC ikt' St·.:-t ion 
1\lemLl·r o f AI C PA Gowrnmental Audit Q ualit y Cen ter 

Independent Auditors' Report on Intemal Control over Financial Reporting and on Compliance and Otlter 
Matters based on mz Audit o(Financia/ Statements 

Performed in Accordance witlz Govemment Auditing Standards 

Board of Trustees 
Northeast Texas Community College and 
Northeast Texas Community College Foundation 
Mt. Pleasant, Texas 

Members oftlze Board: 

We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and 
the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the 
Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of Northeast Texas Community College and 
Northeast Texas Community College Foundation, Inc. as of and for the years ended August 31, 2016 and 2015, 
and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise Northeast Texas Community 
College and Northeast Texas Community College Foundation, Inc. basic financial statements, and have issued 
our report thereon dated December 9, 2016. 

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Northeast Texas Community 
College and Northeast Texas Community College Foundation, Inc.'s internal control over financial reporting 
(internal .control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of 
expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purposes of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of Northeast Texas Community College and Nmtheast Texas Community College Foundation, Inc. 
internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Northeast Texas Community 
College and Northeast Texas Community College Foundation, Inc.'s internal control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or 
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or detect misstatements on a 
timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control such that 
there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial statements will not be 
prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination 
of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit 
attention by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the first 
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be 
material weaknesses or significant deficiencies and therefore material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may 
exist that were not identified. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in 
internal control over financial reporting that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material 
weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 
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Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Northeast Texas Community College and Northeast 
Texas Community College Foundation, Inc.'s financial statements are free of material misstatement, we 
performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, 
noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement 
amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, 
and accordingly, we do not express such an opin ion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of 
noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Govemment Auditing Standards. 

Purpose of this Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal contro l and compliance and the 
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control or on 
compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Govemment Auditing 
Standards in considering the entity's internal control and compl iance. Accordingly, this communication is not 
suitable for any other purpose. 

WJ?~~~.I.c. 
WILF & HENDERSON, P. C. 
Certified Public Accountants 
Texarlmna, Texas 
December 9, 2016 
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CERT IFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS ~t~mher of Ameril'an -lns titu tt:" of Certifi. ~d Publ ic Al:'..-oun tanb 

~fernhL·r o f Pr i\'.1tt.: Cnmpani~s Practic(' Se'-'tio n 
~tcml•n o f A I C PA Gowrnmcnlal Audi1 Quali1y C,·nl<·r 

Independent Auditors' Report on Compliance [or each Major Program and on Intemal Control 
over Compliance Required bv The Uni[orm Guidance 

Board of Trustees 
Northeast Texas Community College and 
Northeast Texas Community College Foundation 
Mt. Pleasant, Texas 

Members of the Board: 

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Programs 
We have audited Northeast Texas Community College and Northeast Texas Community College Foundation, 
Inc.'s compliance with the types of compliance requirements described in the OMB Compliance Supplement that 
could have a direct and material effect on each of Northeast Texas Community College and Northeast Texas 
Community College Foundation, Inc.'s major federal programs for the year ended August 31, 2016. Northeast 
Texas Community College and Northeast Texas Community College Foundation, Inc.'s major federal programs" 
are identified in the summary of auditors' results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and 
questioned cost. 

Management's Responsibility 

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants 
applicable to each of its major federal programs. 

Auditors' Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on Northeast Texas Community College and Northeast Texas 
Community College Foundation, Inc.'s compliance based on our audit ofthe types of compliance requirements 
referred to above. We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally 
accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government 
Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and the audit requirements of Title 2 
U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit 
Requirements Federal Programs (Uniform Guidance). Those standards and the Uniform Guidance require that 
we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of 
compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal 
program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about N01theast Texas Community 
College and Northeast Texas Community College Foundation, Inc.'s compliance with those requirements and 
performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances . 

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major federal 
program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of Northeast Texas Community College and 
Northeast Texas Community College Foundation, Inc.'s compliance. 
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Opinion on Each Major Federal Program 

In our opinion, Northeast Texas Community College and Northeast Texas Community College Foundation, Inc. 
complied, in all material respects, with the requirements referred to above that are applicable to each of its major 
federal programs for the year ended August 31, 2016 

Other Matters 

The results of our auditing procedures disclosed instances of noncompliance, which are required to be reported in 
accordance with the Uniform Guidance and which are described in the accompanying schedule of findings and 
questioned costs as items 20 16-00 I through 20 16-002. Our opinion on each major federal program is not 
modified with respect to these matters. 

Northeast Texas Community College and Northeast Texas Community College Foundation, Inc.'s response to the 
noncompliance identified in our audit is described in the accompanying schedule of corrective action for audit 
finding and question cost. Northeast Texas Community College and Northeast Texas Community College 
Foundation, Inc.'s response was not subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of compliance and, 
accordingly, we express no opinion on the response. 

Report on Internal Control over Compliance 

Management of Northeast Texas Community College and Northeast Texas Community College Foundation, Inc. 
is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over compliance with the types of 
compliance requirements referred to above. In planning and performing' our audit, we considered Northeast Texas 
Community College and N011heast Texas Community College Foundation, Inc.'s internal control over 
compliance with requirements that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal programs to 
determine the auditing procedures that are appropriate for the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on compliance for each major federal program and to test and report on internal control over compliance 
in accordance with Uniform Guidance, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion of the effectiveness of 
internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness ofN011heast 
Texas Community College and N011heast Texas Community College Foundation, Inc. internal control over 
compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Northeast Texas Community 
College and Northeast Texas Community College Foundation, Inc. internal control over compliance. 

A deficiency in internal control over com pi iance exists when the design or operation of a control over 
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned 
functions, to prevent or detect noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program on a 
timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of 
deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material 
noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and 
corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a 
combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a 
federal program that is less severe than a material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important 
enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 
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Our consideration of the internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first 
paragraph of this section and was not des igned to identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance that 
might be a material weakness or significant deficiencies and, therefore, material weaknesses or significant 
deficiencies may exist that were not identified. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over 
compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above. However, we identified deficiencies in 
internal control over compliance that we consider to be significant deficiencies as described in the accompanying 
schedule of findings and questioned cost as items 2016-00 I through 2016-002 that we considered to be 
sign ificant deficiencies. 

Northeast Texas Community College and Northeast Texas Community Col lege Foundation, Inc.'s response to the 
noncompliance identified in our audit is described in the accompanying schedule of corrective action for audit 
finding and question cost. Northeast Texas Community College and Northeast Texas Community College 
Foundation, Inc.'s response was not subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of compl iance and, 
accordingly, we express no opinion on the response. 

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of 
internal control over compliance and the result of that testing based on the requirements ofthe Uniform 
Guidance. Accordingly, this rep01t is not suitable for any other purpose. 

WILF & HENDERSON, P. C. 
Certified Public Accountants 
Tcxarlmna, Texas 
December 9, 2016 
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I'I'ORTfll:.i tST TEXAS CO.IIMUNITY COLLEGE 
SCIIEDULEG 
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF 1-'EDERAL A WA RDS 

fo r tlte Year E11ded August JI, 2016 

Page I a/2 
Pass Through 

Federal Pass Through Disbursements 
Federal Grantor/Pass Through Grantor/ C FDA Grantors and 
Program Title Number Numbrr Expenditures 

U.S. Department of Education 
Direct Programs 
Student Financial Assistance Cluster: 
Federal Supplemental Educational Opportunity Grants 84.007A s 30,750 

Federal Work-Study Program 84 .033A 70,838 
Federal Pell Grant Program 84 .063P 5,407,450 
Direct Loans 84.268 3,542,080 

Total Student Financial Assistance Cluster 9,051,118 

TRIO - Upward Bound 84.047A 252,026 

Title Ill 84.031A 66,85 1 

Title V 84.031 S 458,338 

Ea~~~d Through Texas WQ[kfll[~~ !:;Qmrni ~si on 

Passed through Tyler Junior College 
Adull Education and Family l.ca\'C Act (AEFLA)-TJC 84 .002A 0814AELOOO 27,239 
Adull Education and Family Lca\'c Act (AEFLA)-TJC 84 .002A 0816AEL002 2,785 
Adult Education and Family Lca,·e Act (AEFLA)-TJC 84.002A 291MELOIO 2,580 

Passed through Paris Junior College 
Adull Education and Family Lea\'c Act (AEFLA) 84.002A 0714AEI.OOO 146,387 
Adull Education and Family Lca\'e Act (AEFLA) 84.002A 0716AP.I.004 16,756 
Adull Education and Family l.ea\'e Act (AEFLA) 84.002A 0716AELOO I 12,590 

Total Passed Through Texas Workforce Commission 208,337 

El!m!l ]]trough T£xas Higb~[ Edn~aliQII !:;oordinating BQ~[!I 
Vocational Education- Allocated 84.0~8 225,597 
Total Passed Tiuough Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board 225,597 

Total U.S. Deparlment of Education s 10,262,267 

U.S. Department of Commerce 

E~md Tiuougb E~2112111i~ [;!~y~)QI!men! fmQciatiQn 
Economic Adjustment Assislance 11.307 103,556 

Total U.S. Department of Commerce s 103,556 

U.S. Depa rtment of Heallh and lluman Ser\'ices 

~amd ThrQugiJ T~~as I:du~at iQn Ac~n~~ 

Temporary Assist to Needy Families 93.558 (A) 141 ,723 

r~md ]]t[Qugh \'(Q[~fQr~~ S2htli2m Q( I;pst Texas 
Temporary Assist to Need)' Families 93.558 34,228 

EJ!md Thr21tgb Texas WQ[k[Q[~~ ,SQhlliQn~ 

~m~d thrQugl! E~ris 1ltDiQ[ !:;QII~g~ 
Temporary Assislto Needy Families 93.558 0714AELOOO 16,634 

Ea~s~d thrQugl) ill~[ 1ltDiQ[ !:;gll£g~ 
Temporary Assist to Needy Families 93.558 0716AEL004 96 

Total paseed through Texas Workforce Solutions 16,730 

Total U.S. Depart men I of Health and I Iuman Ser\'ices s 192,681 

U.S. Small Business Administration 59.037 143,657 

Total Federal Financial Assistance s 10,702,1 61 
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NORTHEAST TEXAS CO.IIMUNITI' COLLEGE 

SCJJEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAl, A 11',1 RDS 

For the !'enr Euded August Jl, 1016 

Pngelof2 

Note I ; Federal FinAncial Assistance Reconciliation 

Federal Grants and Contracts Revenue- Per Schedule A- College 

Federal Grants and Contracts Revenue- Per Schedule C- College 

Federal Grant Ca pital Contributions- Per Exhibit 2- College 

Direct Loans 

Federal Grants and Contracts Re•·enue- Foundation 

Total Federal Revenues per Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 

Note 2; Significant ,\ccounting Policies 

s I ,330,502 

5,438,200 

249,656 

3,542,080 

14 1,723 

s =~·,;o0,~70;::2~, 1,;,61~ 

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards has been prepared on the accmal basis of 
accounting. The expenditures included in the schedule arc reported for the college's fi scal year. Expenditure 
reports to funding agencies arc prepared on the award period basis. The expenditures reported 
represent funds which have been expended by the college for the purposes of the award. The expenditures 
reported may not have been reimbursed by the funding agencies as of the end of the fiscal year. 
Separate accounts are maintained fo r the dille rent awards to aid in the observance of limitations and 
restrictions imposed by the funding agencies. The college has followed all applicable guidelines issued by 
various entities in the preparation of the schedule. Some amounts reported in the schedule may difl'er from 
amow1ts used in the preparation of the basis financial statements. 

Note 3; Student Loans Procrswl ami Administrative Costs Reco•·ered 

Federal Grantor 

CFDA Number/Program Name 

US Department of Education 

i\'ew Loans 

Processed 

All direct loans processed arc included in the schedule. 

• Major Program 

1\tlminlstratin 

Cost Recovered 

{A) Denotes federal financial assistance program for the Component Unit - Northeast Tcxa.s 

Community College Foundation. 

See independent auditors' report. 
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NORTHEASTTEXASCOMMUNITYCOLLEGE 
AND NORTHEAST TEXAS COMMUNITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION 
FEDERAL SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 
YEAR ENDED AUGUST 31, 2016 

A: Smnmaty of Audit Results 

Financial Statements 

The auditor's repmt expresses an unqualified opinion on the financial statements ofNot1heast Texas Community 
College and Nmtheast Texas Community College Foundation. 
Internal control over financial reporting: 

• Material weaknesses identified? 
• Significant deficiencies identified that are not 

considered to be material weaknesses? 
Noncompliance material to financial 
statements noted? 

Federal Awards 

Internal control over major programs: 

• Material weaknesses identified? 
• Significant deficiencies identified 

that are not considered to be material 
weaknesses? 

____ yes -~X_,___ none reported 

___ _ yes -------'X_,___ none reported 

____ yes _ ______,X_,___no 

____ yes __ X!...!....__ no 

_ __,_X-=--- yes _ _ __ none reported 

The auditor's report on compliance for the major federal awards programs for Northeast Texas Community 
College expresses an unqualified opinion. 
Any audit findings disclosed that are 
required to be reported in accordance 
with 2 CFR section 200.516(a)? X yes no 

The programs tested as major programs include: 

Student Financial Aid Cluster 
Federal Supplemental Educational Oppot1unity Grants 
Federal Work-Study Program 
Federal Pelt Grant Program 
Direct Loans 

Temporary Assist to Needy Families 

CFDA #84.007 A 
CFDA #84.033A 
CFDA #84.063P 
CFDA #84.268 

CFDA #93.558 

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A and B programs: $ 750,000 

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? 

B: Findings - Financial Statements Audit 

None 
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NORTHEASTTEXASCOMMUNITYCOLLEGE 
AND NORTHEAST TEXAS COMMUNITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION 
FEDERAL SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 
YEAR ENDED AUGUST 31, 2016 

C. Findings and Questioned Costs- Major Federal Award Programs Audit (cont'd) 
Department of Education 

2016- 001 Title IV Student Financial Assistance Cluster- CFDA Nos. 84.007A, 84.033A, 
84.063P, 84.268 Grant period - Year ended August 31, 2016 

Special Tests-Enrollment Repoa·ting 

Type of Finding- Significant Deficiency and Non Compliance 

Criteria: 
Under 34 CFR 682.610, the college is required to report to the Secretary of the Depa1tment of Education when a 
student who has received a loan ceases to be enrolled on at least a half-time basis. The method for this repmting 
is the National Student Loan Data System (NSLDS). Per the NSLDS Enrollment Repo1ting Guide, students who 
withdraw from all courses are to be repmted as a withdrawal to NSLDS within thirty days as of the last date that 
attendance can be verified. 

Condition: 
During our testing of this compliance requirement, we noted that ten out of ten judgmentally selected students 
tested had not been reported to the NSLDS within thirty clays as of the last date that attendance could be verified. 

Cause: 
The college did not have procedures in place to ensure the enrollment reports being submitted to NSLDS were 
accurate. 

Effect: 
Lenders are not able to correctly assess when students should begin their grace period or enter loan repayment. 

Questioned Costs: None 

Context: 
Students who withdrew were not reported to the NSLDS as withdrawn within the required period of time. 

Identification of Repeat Findings: 
A simi lar finding was noted in the prior year. See 2015-2 

Recommendation: 
We recommend that Northeast Texas Community College implement procedures to regularly review system 
generated reports to ensure accurate reporting. 

View of Responsible Officials and Planned Corrective Actions: 

The College agrees with this finding and has taken steps to insure that students will be reported with a correct 
status beginning Fall 20 16. 
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NORTHEAST TEXAS COMMUNITY COLLEGE 
AND NORTHEAST TEXAS COMMUNITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION 
FEDERAL SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 
YEAR ENDED AUGUST 31,2016 

2016- 002 Title IV Student Financial Assistance Cluster- CFDA Nos. 84.007A, 84.033A, 
84.063P, 84.268 Grant period -Year ended August 31, 2016 

Special Tests and Provisions 

Type of Finding- Significant Deficiency and Non Compliance 

Criteria: 
Colleges are required to return to the Department of Education any unearned Title IV money within 45 days after 
the date of determination that the student withdrew. The date of determination for official withdraws is the date 
the student notified the college of withdrawing. The college is required to determine if a student unofficially 
withdraws within 30 days of the end of the enrollment period. 

Condition: 
During our testing of this compliance requirement, we reviewed 63 students subject to the return to Title IV 
calculation out of a population of 185. Of the 63 selected, 24 students were in attendance for 60% of the period 
of enrollment and therefore, had no return to Title IV monies. Of the other 39 students tested, I 0 were officials 
withdraws and 29 were unofficial withdrawals. On 23 of the unofficial withdrawals, the college did not make the 
determination of withdraw within the 30 days, 6 were determined timely. Of the 39 students, the college did not 
return the Title IV money within the 45 days on 6 students. Of the 39 students, all money was returned to the 
Depa1tment of Education, just not timely 

Cause: 
The college's procedures for timely return to Title IV calculations were not being consistently followed. 

Effect: 
The college was not making the required withdraw determination and/or return to Title IV in a timely manner. 

Questioned Costs: None 

Context: 
Money due to the Depa1tment of Education was not always returned timely. 

Identification of Repeat Findings: 
A similar finding was noted in the prior year as it relates to timely reporting. See 2015-5 

Recommendation: 
We recommend that N01theast Texas Community College implement procedures to regularly review return to 
Title IV calculations to ensure they are being submitted timely. 

View of Responsible Officials and Planned Col'l'ective Actions: 

The College agrees with this finding and has taken steps to correct. 
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N NORTHEAST TE~ 
COMMUNITY COLLEGE 

P.O. Box 1307, Mount Pleasant, TX 75455 
Phone: 903-434-8100 or 800-870-0142 
Fax: 903-572-6712 I www.NTCC.edu 

Corrective Action Plan 

December 5, 2016 

Department of Education 

Northeast Texas Community College respectfully submits the following corrective action plan 

for the year ended August 31, 2016. 

Name and address of independent public accounting firm: 

Wilf & Henderson, P.C. 

1430 College Drive 

Texarkana, TX 75505 

Audit Period: September 1, 2015 to August 31, 2016 

The findings from the August 31, 2016 schedule of findings and question costs are discussed 

below. The findings are numbered consistently with the numbers assigned in the schedule. 

Findings - Federal Award Programs Audits 

Title IV 

2016- Student Financial Assistance Cluster- CFDA 

001 Nos. 84.007A, 84.033A, 84.063P, 84.268 

Significant Deficiency and Non Compliance 

Recommendation: The auditors' recommend that Northeast Texas Community College 

implement 

procedures to regularly review system generated reports to ensure accurate reporting. 

Action Taken: There was specific coding in the Grade Table for Jenzabar EX that had to 

be updated to exclude 'W' grades from part-time/ full-time status. The change was made 

immediately upon discovery after consultation with a subject-matter expert from 

Jenzabar. The Registrar's Office will begin monitoring student status by checking each 

subsequent report for a given semester to make sure that withdrawn students have a 

valid status change. Since we submit reports two to four times per semester, we will have 

ample opportunity to spot check records and verify information being reported, 

beginning with the end of term Fall 2016 report. 
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COMMUNITY COLLEGE 
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Phone: 903-434-8100 or 800-870-0142 
Fax: 903-572-6712 I www.NTCC.edu 

2016- Student Financial Assistance Cluster- CFDA 

002 Nos. 84.007A, 84.033A, 84.063P, 84.268 

Significant Deficiency and Non Compliance 

Recommendation: The auditors' recommend that Northeast Texas Community College 

implement procedures to regularly review return to Title IV calculat ions to ensure they 

are being submitted timely. 

Action Taken: With the implementation of Jenzabar EX, the reporting to capture official 

and unofficial withdrawals did not exist. As the Fall 2015 semester got underway, the 

report was developed. After the report was in use for some time, it was discovered that 

it was not capturing each instance of a full withdrawal in a timely manner. The report 

was modified and appears to now be accurately reporting the data. 

Based upon the findings of this audit, it was determined that the process could be 
enhanced by having the Registrar add notes to students' accounts detailing changes that 

would cause dates to be misrepresented. The Complete Withdrawal Report is currently 
very complex and takes considerable time to review and determine which students 
require return calculations. We are currently reviewing this report in order to make 
additional enhancements that will help ensure returns are done timely and not missed. 

Questions regarding this plan should be directed to Jeff Chambers at 903-434-8106. 

Sincerely yours, 

Northeast Texas Community College 
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N NORTHEAST TE~ 
COMMUNITY COLLEGE 

P.O. Box 1307, Mount Pleasant, TX 75455 
Phone: 903-434-8100 or 800-870-0142 

Fax: 903-572-6712 I www.NTCC.edu 

FEDERAL SUMMARY SCHEDULE PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS 
YEAR ENDED AUGUST 31,2016 

Findings and Questioned Costs - Major Federal Award Programs Audit (cont'd) 
Department of Education 

2015- 1 Title IV Student Financial Assistance Cluster- CFDA Nos. 84.007A, 84.033A, 
84.063P, 84.268 Grant period- Year ended August 31, 2015 

Eligibility 
Type of Finding- Significant Deficiency and Non Compliance 

Condition: 
Students who were not in compliance with satisfactory academic progress policy received Title IV 
Student Financial Assistance. 

Recommendation: 
The auditor recommended that Not1heast Texas Community College expand controls to ensure Title IV 
disbursements are made only to students in compliance with the college's satisfactory academic progress 
policy. 

Current Status: 
The College implemented effective controls to bring us back in compliance. These controls have proven 
successful and no similar findings were noted in the 2016 audit. 

2015-2 Title IV Student Financial Assistance Cluster- CFDA Nos. 84.007 A, 84.033A, 
84.063P, 84.268 Grant period- Year ended August 31, 2015 

Reporting 
Type of Finding - Significant Deficiency and Non Compliance 

Condition: 
The enrollment report was not accurately and/or timely repm1ed for the months after May 2015 until 
October 2015. 

Recommendation: 
The auditors recommended that Northeast Texas Community College implement procedures to ensure the 
enrollment reporting requirements are met. 

Current Status: 
The College implemented procedures aimed to correct this issue. While these procedures improved this 
condition, specific coding within Jenzabar EX was incorrect causing a similar finding in the 2016 audit. 
The coding issue was corrected as soon as it was identified. 
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FEDERAL SUMMARY SCHEDULE PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS 
YEAR ENDED AUGUST 31, 2016 

2015-3 Title IV Student Financial Assistance Cluster- CFDA Nos. 84.007 A, 84.033A, 
84.063P, 84.268 Grant period- Year ended August 31, 2015 

Special Tests and Provisions 

Condition: 
Some students did not receive exit counseling. 

Recommendation: 
The auditors recommended that N01theast Texas Community College implement management controls to 
ensure all students who are required have exit counseling receive the information to receive exit counseling. 

Cunent Status: 
The College implemented management controls immediately ensuring exit counseling requirements are 
met. These controls were successful and no similar findings were noted in the 2016 audit. 

2015- 4 Title IV Student Financial Assistance Cluster- CFDA Nos. 84.007A, 84.033A, 
84.063P, 84.268 Grant period - Year ended August 31, 2015 

Eligibility 

Condition: 
One student, out of a sample of sixty, received Title IV Student Financial Assistance in excess of their cost 
of attendance. 

Recommendation: 
The auditors recommended that N01theast Texas Community College implement management controls to 
ensure Title IV disbursements are not made in excess of financial need. 

Current Status: 
The College implemented system and management controls immediately to ensure Title IV disbursements 
are not made in excess of financial need. The controls were successful and no similar findings were noted 
in the 2016 audit. 
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2015- 5 Title IV Student Financial Assistance Cluster- CFDA Nos. 84.007 A, 84.033A, 
84.063P, 84.268 Grant period- Year ended August 31,2015 

Special Tests and Provisions 
Type of Finding- Significant Deficiency and Compliance 

Condition: 
The college did not calculate the unearned awards to return to Title IV accurately and/or timely on all 
students who completely withdrew from all classes. 

Recommendation: 
The auditors recommended that Northeast Texas Community College implement proceclmes to ensme that 
all students subject to the return to Tit le IV calcu lat ion be identified, calculated correctly, and timely 
returned. 

Current Status: 
The College implemented procedures aimed to correct this issue. Whi le these procedures improved this 
condition, repmts obtained from Jenzabar EX were not capturing each instance of a full withdrawal in a 
timely manner causing a similar finding in the 20 16 audit. The repmt was modified as soon as it was 
identified. 

70 



STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE INFORMATION 



WILF & HENDERSON, P.C. 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS ~1emh ... ·r ,,( Aml·rit:an ln ... titut~ of Certified Puhlil: A t:l't.lllllfant s 

~1cmht:r of P ri \ ',lll.' Cump.mics. Pr.h: til:t• Sec.: l io n 

~krnl>a ,,( A IC Pi\ Gnwrnmcnlal i\udi l Qualily Ccnlc r 

Independent Auditors' Report 011 Compliance [or each Maior State Program and Internal 
Control over Compliance iu Accordance with State o{Texas Single Audit Circular 

Board of Trustees 
Northeast Texas Community College and 
Northeast Texas Community College Foundation 
Mt. Pleasant, Texas 

Members of the Board: 

Report on Compliance for Each Major State Programs 

We have audited the compliance ofNm1heast Texas Community College and N011heast Texas 
Community College Foundation, Inc.'s with the types of compliance requirements described in 
the State of Texas Single Audit Circular, Uniform Grant Management Standards issued by the 
State of Texas that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major state programs for 
the year ended August 31, 2016. Northeast Texas Community College and Not1heast Texas 
Community College Foundation, Inc.'s major state programs are identified in the summary of 
auditors' results section ofthe accompanying schedule of findings and questioned cost. 

Management's Responsibility 

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts 
and grants applicable to each of its major state programs. 

Auditors' Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on Northeast Texas Community College and Northeast 
Texas Community College Foundation, Inc.'s compliance based on our audit of the types of 
compliance requirements referred to above. We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance 
with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards 
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the 
Comptroller General of the United States, and Uniform Grant Management Standards issued by 
the State ofTexas. Those standards and Uniform Grant Management Standards require that we 
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the 
types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on 
a major state program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about 
N011heast Texas Community College and N01theast Texas Community College Foundation, 
Inc.'s compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we 
considered necessary in the circumstances. 

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each 
major state program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of Northeast 
Texas Community College and Northeast Texas Community College Foundation, IJ1c.'s 
compliance. 
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December 9, 2016 

Opinion on Eaclt Major State Programs 

In our opinion, N011heast Texas Community College and Northeast Texas Community College 
Foundation, Inc. complied, in all material respects, with the types of compliance requirements 
referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major state programs 
for the year ended August 31, 2016. 

Report on Intemal Control over Compliance 

Management ofN011heast Texas Community College and N011heast Texas Community College 
Foundation, lnc. is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over 
compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In planning and 
performing our audit, we considered N011heast Texas Community College and Northeast Texas 
Community College Foundation, Inc.'s internal control over compliance with requirements that 
could have a direct and material effect on each major state program to determine the auditing 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on 
compliance for each major state program and to test and rep011 on internal control over 
compliance in accordance with U11ijorm Gra11t Ma11ageme111 Standards, but not for the purpose of 
expressing an opinion of the effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we 
do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Northeast Texas Community College and 
Northeast Texas Community College Foundation, lnc. internal control over compliance. 

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control 
over compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing 
their assigned functions, to prevent or detect noncompliance with a type of compliance 
requirement of a state program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over 
compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, 
such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance 
requirement of a state program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. 
A significant deficiency in internal control over compliance with a type of compliance 
requirement of a state program that is less severe than a material weakness in internal control over 
compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those in charge of governance. 

Our consideration of the internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described 
in the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal 
control over compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies and 
therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that were not identified. We 
did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be 
material weaknesses. However, material weakness may exist that have not been identified. 
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Jauuary 6, 2016 

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of 
our testing of internal control over com pi iance and the result of that testing based on the 
requirements Uniform Grant Management Standards issued by the State ofTexas. Accordingly, 
this rep011 is not suitable for any other purpose. 

WJLF & HENDERSON, P. C. 
Certified Public Accountants 
Texarl<ana, Texas 
December 9, 2016 
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NORTHEAST TEXAS COMMUNITY COLLEGE 

SCHEDULEH 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF STATE AWARDS 

For the Year Ended August 31, 2016 

Page 1 of2 

Grantor/Program/Title 

Texas Education Agency 

Grant 
Contract 
Number 

Pass Through 
Disbursements 

and 
Expenditures 

Temporary Assist to Needy Families 

Total Texas Education Agency 
* (A) 07105801712000 II S 562,459 

------------~---

U.S. Small Business Administration 

SBDC State 

Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board 
Texas Grant II 

Nursing Shortage 
• 

Total Texas Higher Education CoordinRting Board 

Texas College Worl<study 

Texns Workforce Commission 
Skills Development fund 

Skills Development fund 

Skills for Small Business Program 
High Demand Job Training Program 

Passed through Tyler Junior College 
State AEfLJ\ 

Temporary Assist to Needy families 
Professional Development 
Career Navigator 

Passed through Paris Junior College 

State AEFLJ\ 

Professional Development 
Totnl Texas Wokforce Commission 

Total State FinanciRI Assistance 

• Major Program 
(A) Denotes state financial assistance program for the Component Unit 

Northeast Texas Community College Foundation 

74 

Nil\ 

0714SDf001 
0715SDFOOI 

07t5SSD003 
071511JTOOO 

08141\ELOOO 
0814AELOOO 
0814AELOOO 
0816AELOOI 

0714AELOOO 
0714/\ELOOO 

$ 

562,459 

113,224 

483,843 
101,397 

585,240 

51,524 

14,336 

258,613 

4,138 
24,999 

38,168 
1,608 
1,528 

8,518 

31,430 

6,365 
389,703 

1,702,150 



NORTHEAST TEXAS COMMUNITY COLLEGE 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF STATE AWARDS 

For the Year Ender/ Augus/31, 2016 

Page 2 of2 

Note 1: Significant Accounting Policies 

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of state awards has been prepared on the accrual basis of 
accounting. The expenditures included in the schedule are reported for the college's fiscal year. Expenditure 
reports to funding agencies are prepared on the award period basis. The expenditures reported 
represent funds which have been expended by the college for the purposes of the award. The expendihtres 
repm1ed may not have been reimbursed by the funding agencies as of the end of the fiscal year. 
Separate accounts are maintained for the different awards to aid in the observance of limitations and 
restrictions imposed by the funding agencies. The college has followed all applicable guidelines issued by 
various entities in the preparation of the schedule. 

Note 2: State Financial Assistance Reconciliation 

State Grants and Contracts Revenue- Per Schedule A- College 

State Grnnts nnd Contracts Revenue- Per Schedule C- College 

Stnte Grants nnd Contracts - Foundntion 

Total State Financial Assistance 

Sec independent nuditors' report. 
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$ 
Expenditures 

1,038,294 

101 ,397 

562,459 

$ 1,702,150 ============ 



NORTHEAST TEXAS COMMUNITY COLLEGE 
AND NORTHEAST TEXAS COMMUNITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC. 
STATE AWARDS SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 
YEAR ENDED AUGUST 31, 2016 

A: Sununaty of Audit Results 

Financial Statements 

The auditor's report expresses an unqualified opinion on the financial statements ofN01theast Texas Community 

College and Northeast Texas Community College Foundation, Inc. 

Internal control over financial reporting: 

• Material weaknesses identified? 
• Significant deficiencies identified 

that are not considered to be material 
weaknesses? 

Noncompliance material to financial 
statements noted? 

State Awards 

Internal control over major programs: 

• Material weaknesses identified? 
• Significant deficiencies identi tied 

that are not considered to be material 

____ yes _ __,X'-"--- none rep01ted 

___ yes -~X~_none rep01ted 

____ yes _ _ x~_no 

____ yes _ __,_X,__none reported 

weaknesses? yes X none rep01ted 
The auditor's report on compliance for the major state awards programs for Northeast Texas Community College 
and N01theast Texas Community College Foundation, Inc expresses an unqualified opinion. 

Any audit findings disclosed that are 
required to be reported in accordance 
with section 51 O(a) of State of Texas 
Single Audit Circular? 

The programs tested as major programs include: 

Texas Education Agency 
Temporary Assist to Needy Families 

Texas Grant II 

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between 

Type A and B programs: 

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? 

B: Findings- Financial Statements Audit 

None 

____ yes X no 

Grant Project Number 

(A)0710580171200011 
N/A 

$ 300.000 

_ _ __ yes X no 

C :Findings and Questioned Costs- Major State Award Programs Audit 

None 
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N NORTHEAST TE~ 
COMMUNITY COLLEGE 

P.O. Box 1307, Mount Pleasant, TX 75455 

Phone: 903-434-8100 or 800-870-0142 

Fax: 903-572-6712 I www.NTCC.edu 

STATE SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS 
YEAR ENDED AUGUST 31,2016 

Findings and Questioned Costs- Major State Award Programs Audit 

2015- 1 Texas Grant II 

Eligibility 
Type of Finding- Significant Deficiency 

Description: 
N011heast Texas Community College disbursed Texas Grant II to 6 students who did not comply with all 
the requirements of the grant program. 

Recommendation: 
The auditors recommended that Northeast Texas Community College implement management controls to 
ensure Texas Grant II disbursements are made only to eligible students. 

Status: 
The College implemented system and management controls immediately to ensure Texas Grant II 
disbursements are made only to eligible students. The controls were successfu l and no similar findings 
were noted in the 2016 audit. 
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